
SOUTH METRO FIRE DEPARTMENT 
1650 Humboldt Avenue • West St. Paul MN 55118 

 Phone: (651) 552-4176 • FAX: (651) 552-4195 
www.southmetrofire.com 

Proudly serving the Cities of South St. Paul and West St. Paul 

AGENDA 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

Meeting Date:  May 15, 2024, at 4:30 PM    
Meeting Place: South St. Paul Training Room 

I. Roll Call
Board Members: Berry, Francis, Napier, Seaberg, Wippermann 

II. Adopt Agenda

III. Communications/Recognitions
a. Thank You – Jacobson’s
b. Thank You – Finseth/Burnsville

IV. Consent Agenda
a. April 17, 2024, Meeting Minutes
b. April 2024 List of Claims
c. April 2024 Bank Reconciliation
d. April 2024 Month End Budget Report
e. April 2024 Run Summary Report

V. Committee Reports
a. None

VI. Agenda Items
a. Ambulance Purchase
b. June Meeting Date

VII. Public Comment

VIII. Adjourn

Next Regular Meeting – June 12, 2024, South St. Paul 

http://www.southmetrofire.com/








MINUTES 

SOUTH METRO FIRE DEPARTMENT BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Wednesday, April 17, 2024 

South St Paul Training Room 

Members Present: James Francis, David Napier, Dennis Wippermann, Wendy Berry, Tom Seaberg 

Also Present: Chief Juelfs, Clara Hilger, Char Stark, Ryan Garcia, Sam Seal 

The meeting was called to order at 4:30 p.m. 

ADOPT AGENDA 

Motion was made to adopt the Agenda by Wippermann; seconded by Berry 
Motion carried.  

COMMUNICATIONS/RECOGNITIONS 

None 

CONSENT AGENDA 
Motion was made to approve the Consent Agenda by Francis; seconded by Napier. 
Motion carried. 

COMMITTEE REPORTS 
None 

AGENDA ITEMS 
Presentation of the 2023 Financial Audit 
By Brad Falteysek from Abdo 

The Audit was presented to the Board with no findings. 

Motion to accept the 2023 Financial Audit by Seaberg; seconded by Berry. 
Motion carried. 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
Board member Berry asked for an update on the EMS Legislation.  Chief Juelfs gave a 
brief update on the status of the legislation that has been proposed to eliminate the 
EMSRB and create a State Commissioner of EMS. 

MOTION TO ADJOURN 
Motion to adjourn by Napier; seconded by Berry. 
Motion carried. 



The next regular meeting is scheduled on May 15, 2024 at 4:30 pm in South St. Paul 
 
Respectfully submitted by: 
 
 
Deb Wheeler 
 
   



PAYROLL CHECK  REGISTER:

Payroll Period      4/1 - 4/14
Date Paid 4/19/2024
Direct Deposit 128,553.24$        

Payroll Period      4/15 - 4/28
Date Paid 5/3/2024 119,905.36$        
Direct Deposit

Payroll Period      
Date Paid
Direct Deposit

     TOTAL NET PAYROLL 248,458.60$        

DISBURSEMENT CHECK REGISTER:

Checks 11386 - 11432 193,568.99$        
EFTS 2843 - 2857 142,695.65$        

     TOTAL DISBURSEMENT CHECKS $336,264.64

TOTAL PAYROLL, DISBURSEMENTS, ACH'S $584,723.24

SOUTH METRO FIRE

Summary of List of Claims
Board  Meeting of May 15, 2024



Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

1-ANCHOR BAN - ANCHOR BANK
Check
11386 04/22/2024 Open Accounts Payable ABDO, LLP $4,000.00 $4,000.00 $0.00
11387 04/22/2024 Open Accounts Payable ASPEN MILLS $229.79
11388 04/22/2024 Open Accounts Payable Berry/ Wendy $100.00 $100.00 $0.00
11389 04/22/2024 Open Accounts Payable CENTURY COLLEGE $2,600.00
11390 04/22/2024 Open Accounts Payable DAKOTA COUNTY TREASURER $1,819.74 $1,819.74 $0.00
11391 04/22/2024 Open Accounts Payable Dept of Employment Economic Dev, 

MN Unemployment Ins
$616.48 $616.48 $0.00

11392 04/22/2024 Open Accounts Payable Francis, James $100.00
11393 04/22/2024 Open Accounts Payable Further $109.70 $109.70 $0.00
11394 04/22/2024 Open Accounts Payable INT'L ASSN FIREFIGHTERS  1059 $277.50
11395 04/22/2024 Open Accounts Payable INT'L ASSN FIREFIGHTERS 724 $1,635.40 $1,635.40 $0.00
11396 04/22/2024 Open Accounts Payable LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INS. TRUST $1,232.62 $1,232.62 $0.00
11397 04/22/2024 Open Accounts Payable Linde Gas and Equipment $147.87 $147.87 $0.00
11398 04/22/2024 Open Accounts Payable MacQueen Emergency Group $10,462.93 $10,462.93 $0.00
11399 04/22/2024 Open Accounts Payable Merit Chevrolet $349.00 $349.00 $0.00
11400 04/22/2024 Open Accounts Payable METRO SALES, INC $409.83 $409.83 $0.00
11401 04/22/2024 Open Accounts Payable NAPA $41.98 $41.98 $0.00
11402 04/22/2024 Open Accounts Payable Napier/ David $100.00 $100.00 $0.00
11403 04/22/2024 Open Accounts Payable OXYGEN SERVICE COMPANY $150.64 $150.64 $0.00
11404 04/22/2024 Open Accounts Payable P & W Paging and Wireless $3,408.50
11405 04/22/2024 Open Accounts Payable Riverland Laser $90.93 $90.93 $0.00
11406 04/22/2024 Open Accounts Payable S ST PAUL/CITY OF $5,574.69
11407 04/22/2024 Open Accounts Payable Seaberg, Thomas $100.00 $100.00 $0.00
11408 04/22/2024 Open Accounts Payable WIPPERMANN/DENNIS $100.00
11409 04/25/2024 Open Accounts Payable ASPEN MILLS $564.52
11410 04/25/2024 Open Accounts Payable AT&T MOBILITY $1,029.13
11411 04/25/2024 Open Accounts Payable BOUND TREE MEDICAL $806.97
11412 04/25/2024 Open Accounts Payable CARDMEMBER SERVICES $4,640.75
11413 04/25/2024 Open Accounts Payable HENRY SCHEIN $89.31
11414 04/25/2024 Open Accounts Payable JUELFS/MARK $150.00 $150.00 $0.00
11415 04/25/2024 Open Accounts Payable NAPA $38.98
11416 04/25/2024 Open Accounts Payable RIVER VALLEY PRINTING $576.87
11417 05/08/2024 Open Accounts Payable ANCOM TECHNICAL CENTER $130.00
11418 05/08/2024 Open Accounts Payable APPELHOLM/ANGELINE $1,846.00
11419 05/08/2024 Open Accounts Payable ASPEN MILLS $375.30
11420 05/08/2024 Open Accounts Payable DIVE RESCUE INTERNATIONAL, 

INC
$3,466.98

11421 05/08/2024 Open Accounts Payable EMERGENCY APPARATUS 
MAINTENANC

$3,657.20

11422 05/08/2024 Open Accounts Payable INT'L ASSN FIREFIGHTERS  1059 $277.50
11423 05/08/2024 Open Accounts Payable INT'L ASSN FIREFIGHTERS 724 $1,635.40
11424 05/08/2024 Open Accounts Payable Kutney, Shawn $159.13
11425 05/08/2024 Open Accounts Payable LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INS. TRUST $88,590.73
11426 05/08/2024 Open Accounts Payable MacQueen Emergency Group $10,292.63
11427 05/08/2024 Open Accounts Payable MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS, INC $6,818.40
11428 05/08/2024 Open Accounts Payable NINTH BRAIN $118.74
11429 05/08/2024 Open Accounts Payable PERFORMANCE PLUS $11,750.00
11430 05/08/2024 Open Accounts Payable SHI International Corp $21,418.00

Wednesday, May 8, 2024Pages: 1 of 2user: Deb Wheeler

Payment Register
S. METRO FIRE

From Payment Date: 4/22/2024 - To Payment Date: 5/8/2024

javascript:void(window.open('https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=34297','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=34298','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=34299','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=34300','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=34301','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=34302','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=34303','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=34304','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=34305','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=34306','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=34307','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=34308','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=34309','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=34310','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=34311','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=34312','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=34313','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=34314','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=34315','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=34316','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=34317','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=34318','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=34319','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=34320','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=34321','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=34322','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=34323','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=34324','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=34325','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=34326','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=34327','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=34388','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=34389','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=34390','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=34391','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=34392','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=34393','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=34394','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=34395','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=34396','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=34397','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=34398','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=34399','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=34400','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=34401','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

11431 05/08/2024 Open Accounts Payable STANDARD INSURANCE COMPANY $1,361.85
11432 05/08/2024 Open Accounts Payable US Bank Equipment Finance $117.00

Type Check Totals: 47 Transactions $193,568.99 $21,517.12 $0.00
1-ANCHOR BAN - ANCHOR BANK Totals

Checks Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 47 $193,568.99 $21,517.12
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 47 $193,568.99 $21,517.12

All Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 47 $193,568.99 $21,517.12
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 47 $193,568.99 $21,517.12

Grand Totals:
Checks Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount

Open 47 $193,568.99 $21,517.12
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 47 $193,568.99 $21,517.12

All Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 47 $193,568.99 $21,517.12
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 47 $193,568.99 $21,517.12

Wednesday, May 8, 2024Pages: 2 of 2user: Deb Wheeler

Payment Register
S. METRO FIRE

From Payment Date: 4/22/2024 - To Payment Date: 5/8/2024

javascript:void(window.open('https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=34402','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=34403','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Number Date Status Void Reason
Reconciled/ 
Voided Date Source Payee Name

Transaction 
Amount

Reconciled 
Amount Difference

1-ANCHOR BAN - ANCHOR BANK
EFT
2843 04/22/2024 Open Accounts Payable I C M A RETIREMENT CORP $2,290.00 $2,290.00 $0.00
2844 04/22/2024 Open Accounts Payable IRS - PR TAXES $26,265.25 $26,265.25 $0.00
2845 04/22/2024 Open Accounts Payable MN CHILD SUPPORT $355.79 $355.79 $0.00
2846 04/22/2024 Open Accounts Payable MN DEPT OF REVENUE $8,640.76 $8,640.76 $0.00
2847 04/22/2024 Open Accounts Payable MN II LIFE -- HSA $1,074.03 $1,074.03 $0.00
2848 04/22/2024 Open Accounts Payable MSRS $450.00 $450.00 $0.00
2849 04/22/2024 Open Accounts Payable MSRS - HCSP $2,961.93 $2,961.93 $0.00
2850 04/22/2024 Open Accounts Payable NATIONWIDE $2,550.00 $2,550.00 $0.00
2851 04/22/2024 Open Accounts Payable PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIRE ASSN $58,153.09 $58,153.09 $0.00
2852 04/22/2024 Open Accounts Payable HEALTHPARTNERS $38,760.78 $38,760.78 $0.00
2853 04/30/2024 Open Accounts Payable Further $66.00 $66.00 $0.00
2854 04/30/2024 Open Accounts Payable Further $866.00 $866.00 $0.00
2855 04/30/2024 Open Accounts Payable HIGHER STANDARDS $142.72 $142.72 $0.00
2856 04/30/2024 Open Accounts Payable CLOVER $5.35 $5.35 $0.00
2857 04/30/2024 Open Accounts Payable OLD NATIONAL BANK $113.95 $113.95 $0.00

Type EFT Totals: 15 Transactions $142,695.65 $142,695.65 $0.00
1-ANCHOR BAN - ANCHOR BANK Totals

EFTs Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 15 $142,695.65 $142,695.65
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 15 $142,695.65 $142,695.65

All Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 15 $142,695.65 $142,695.65
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 15 $142,695.65 $142,695.65

Grand Totals:
EFTs Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount

Open 15 $142,695.65 $142,695.65
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 15 $142,695.65 $142,695.65

All Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 15 $142,695.65 $142,695.65
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 15 $142,695.65 $142,695.65

Wednesday, May 8, 2024Pages: 1 of 1user: Deb Wheeler

Payment Register
S. METRO FIRE

From Payment Date: 4/10/2024 - To Payment Date: 5/8/2024

javascript:void(window.open('https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=34287','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=34288','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=34289','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=34290','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=34291','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=34292','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=34293','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=34294','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=34295','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=34296','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=34373','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=34374','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=34375','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=34376','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://smf-nwprod.ci.west-saint-paul.mn.us/SMF/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=34377','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Old National Bank
Ending Balance - Checking $ 1,667,745.36
Outstanding Disbursement Checks (20,355.01)
DIT
Adjustments:

RECONCILED BALANCE $ 1,647,390.35         

CITY TREASURER'S BALANCE:
Previous Month's Reconciled Balance $ 1,454,981.92
Daily Receipts Posted 756,558.10
Disbursement Checks Issued (308,311.50)
Payroll Checks and Direct Deposits (255,763.17)
Journal Entries (75.00)
Rev Prior Month Adj:

RECONCILED BALANCE $ 1,647,390.35         

CASH ACCOUNT BALANCE: $ 1,647,390.35

Monthly Service fee
Clover App Fee

PERA cleared for .03 cents more than what was booked

RECONCILED BALANCE $ 1,647,390.35         

Cash by Fund:
Beginning Balance Net Activity Ending Balance

General Fund 101-10101 683,802.48  168,624.57 852,427.05  
Grant Fund 201-10100 67,595.94  3,946.07  71,542.01 
Fire Assistance Fund -  
Debt Service Fund 301-10101 1.34 -  1.34  
Capital Fund 401-10101 703,704.01  19,715.94  723,419.95  

Total 1,455,103.77  192,286.58 1,647,390.35  

South Metro Fire Department
BANK RECONCILIATION

April 30, 2024



Current Month YTD YTD % used/ Prior Year YTD
Transactions Transactions Balance Rec'd Balance

.00 79,228.52 1,859,467.48 4% 1,152,460.68
(17,817.50) 41,905.75 201,760.25 17% 274,072.90
732,036.65 2,906,194.37 3,133,627.63 48% 3,163,888.49

34.00 17,428.34 38,571.66 31% 33,750.30
.00 .00 .00 +++ .00

$714,253.15 $3,044,756.98 $5,233,427.02 37% $4,624,172.37

509,058.68 2,328,282.75 5,004,166.25 32% 4,575,298.47
7,687.83 39,090.69 199,586.31 16% 146,008.83

25,175.10 135,303.80 310,810.20 30% 284,607.17
2,826.88 88,661.62 172,282.38 34% 108,093.85

.00 .00 .00 +++ .00

.00 .00 .00 +++ .00

.00 130,712.00 (130,712.00) +++ .00
544,748.49 2,722,050.86 $5,556,133.14 33% $5,114,008.32

714,253.15 3,044,756.98 5,233,427.02 37% 4,624,172.37
544,748.49 2,722,050.86 5,556,133.14 33% 5,114,008.32

$169,504.66 $322,706.12 ($322,706.12) ($489,835.95)

.00 .00 .00 0% .00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 +++ $0.00

.00 .00 .00 +++ .00
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 +++ $0.00

.00 (45,612.50) 232,262.50 -24% 182,450.00

.00 (45,612.50) $232,262.50 +++ $182,450.00

.00 .00 186,650.00 +++ 182,450.00

.00 .00 $186,650.00 +++ $182,450.00

.00 (45,612.00) 232,262.00 +++ 182,450.00

.00 .00 186,650.00 +++ 182,450.00
$0.00 ($45,612.00) $45,612.00 $0.00

.00 .00 .00 0% .00
28,085.38 112,341.52 112,342.48 50% 93,618.00

.00 .00 .00 +++ .00

.00 130,712.00 .00 +++ .00
$28,085.38 $243,053.52 $112,342.48 $93,618.00

.00 2,602.19 364,397.81 1% (1,296,042.49)
7,222.08 18,959.80 58,342.20 25% 60,207.71
1,147.36 159,653.52 49,046.48 76% 104,290.26

$8,369.44 $181,215.51 $471,786.49 28% ($1,131,544.52)

28,085.38 243,053.52 (18,369.52) 108% 93,618.00
8,369.44 181,215.51 471,786.49 28% (1,131,544.52)

$19,715.94 $61,838.01 ($490,156.01) $1,225,162.52

Grand Totals
742,338.53 3,242,199.00 5,447,319.00 37% 4,900,240.37
553,117.93 2,903,266.37 6,214,569.63 32% 4,164,913.80

Grand Totals $189,220.60 $338,932.63 ($767,250.63) $735,326.57

REVENUE TOTALS 8,689,518.00
EXPENSE TOTALS 9,117,836.00

($428,318.00)

EXPENSE TOTALS 653,002.00
Fund   401 - Capital Projects ($428,318.00)

EXPENSE TOTALS $653,002.00

Fund   401 - Capital Projects 
REVENUE TOTALS 224,684.00

Motor Vehicles 367,000.00
Office Equipment 77,302.00
Other Equipment 208,700.00

Other Financing Sources .00
REVENUE TOTALS $224,684.00

EXPENSE

Intergovernmental Revenues .00
Charges for Services 224,684.00
Other Revenue .00

EXPENSE TOTALS 186,650.00
Fund   301 - Debt Totals $0.00

Fund   401 - Capital Projects
REVENUE

EXPENSE TOTALS $186,650.00
Fund   301 - Debt Totals

REVENUE TOTALS 186,650.00

REVENUE TOTALS $186,650.00
EXPENSE

Contractual Services 186,650.00

Fund   301 - Debt Service
REVENUE

Intergovernmental Revenues 186,650.00

EXPENSE
Contractual Services .00

EXPENSE TOTALS $0.00

REVENUE
Intergovernmental Revenues .00

REVENUE TOTALS $0.00

EXPENSE TOTALS 8,278,184.00
Fund   101 - General Fund Totals $0.00

Fund   201 - Grant Fund

EXPENSE TOTALS $8,278,184.00

Fund   101 - General Fund Totals
REVENUE TOTALS 8,278,184.00

Capital Outlay .00
Debt Service .00
Other Financing Uses .00

Supplies 238,677.00
Contractual Services 446,114.00
Other Charges 260,944.00

REVENUE TOTALS $8,278,184.00

EXPENSE
Personal Services 7,332,449.00

Charges for Services 6,039,822.00
Other Revenue 56,000.00
Other Financing Sources .00

REVENUE
Taxes 1,938,696.00
Intergovernmental Revenues 243,666.00

Month End Report                                                                                                                               
Through 4/30/24

Prior Fiscal Year Activity Included
Summary Listing

Adopted
Account Classification Budget
Fund   101 - General Fund

Page 1 of 1 



2024 Run Summary
South Metro Fire Department

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

M
ar

ch

Ap
ril

M
ay

Ju
ne

Ju
ly

Au
gu

st

Se
pt

em
be

r
Oc

to
be

r

No
ve

m
be

r
De

ce
m

be
r

YT
D 

TO
TA

L
20

23
 Y

TD
 

TO
TA

L

FIRE INCIDENTS

111 Building fire 2 3 5 9 19 6
112 Fire in structure other than in a building 0
113 Cooking fire, confined to container 1 1 2 4
114 Chimney fire 0
116 Fuel 0
118 Trash 1 1 2
121 Fire in mobile home used as fixed residence 0
130 Mobile property (vehicle) fire, other 0 2
131 Passenger vehicle fire 1 1 1 3
132 Road Freight or transport vehicle fire 0 1
133 Rail vehicle fire 0
134  Water vehicle fire 0 1
135  Aircraft Fire 0
138 Off-road vehicle or heavy equipment fire 0
142 Brush or bursh & grass mixture fire 1 3 1 5
143 Grass Fire 0 2
151 Outside rubbish fire 1 3 4
154 Dumpster fire 1 1
163 Outside equipment fire 1 1 2 2

5 7 15 12 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 39 16

OVERPRESSURE RUPTURE, EXPLOSION, OVERHEAT (NO FIRE)
200 Overpressure rupture, explosion, overheat other 0
243 Fireworks explosion (no fire) 0
251 Excesive heat, scorch burns with no ignition 6 4 4 2 16 26

6 4 4 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 16 26

RESCUE & EMERGENCY MEDICAL SERVICE
311 Medical assist, assist EMS crew 1 1
321 EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury 525 452 487 517 1981 1867
322 Motor vehicle accident with injuries 3 6 7 10 26 32
323 Motor vehicle/pedestrian accident (MV Ped) 3 1 4
324 Motor vehicle accident with no injuries. 3 2 2 1 8 10
341 Search for person on land 0
350 Extrication, rescue, other 0 1
352 Extrication of victims from vehicle 0
353 Removal of victim(s) from stalled elevator 1 1 3 5 4
355 Confined Space Rescue 0
357 Extrication of victim(s) from machinery 0
360 Water & ice related rescue, other 1 1
361 Swimming/recreational water areas rescue 0
362 Ice Rescue 0
365 Watercraft rescue 1 1
372 Trapped by power lines0 0
381 Rescue or EMS standby 0

535 462 498 532 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2027 1914

HAZARDOUS CONDITION (NO FIRE)
400 Hazardous condition, other 0
411 Gasoline or other flammable liquid spill 0 1
412 Gas leak (natural gas or LPG) 2 1 2 5 10 11
413 Oil spill 1 1 1
421 Chemical hazard (no spill or leak) 0 1
422 Chemical spill or leak 0 1
424 Carbon monoxide incident 2 1 1 1 5 6
440 Electrical equipment problem 1 1 1 3 2
442 Overheated motor 1 1
444 Power line down 2 1 3 35
445 Arch, shorted electrical equipment 1 1 1 1 4 16
460 Potential accident 0 1
461 Building or structure weakened or collapsed 0 1
462 Aircraft standby 0
463 Vehicle accident, cleanup 1 1 1
471 Explosive, bomb removal 0
481 Attempt to burn 0

7 6 6 10 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 29 77

SERVICE CALL
500 Service Call, other 1 1
510 Person in distress, other 0 3
519 Person in distress 0
520 Water problem, other 1 1
522 Water or steam leak 1 1 2 1
531 Smoke or odor removal 1 1 2 3
551 Assist police or other governmental agency 10 17 14 9 50 30
553 Public service 3 2 1 3 9 21
554 Assist invalid 41 41 68 47 197 149
561 Unauthorized burning 1 1 9 6 17 6

57 63 92 67 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 279 213



               2024 Run Summary
                         South Metro Fire Department

Ja
nu

ar
y

Fe
br

ua
ry

M
ar

ch

Ap
ril

M
ay

Ju
ne

Ju
ly

Au
gu

st

Se
pt

em
be

r
Oc

to
be

r

No
ve

m
be

r
De

ce
m

be
r

YT
D 

TO
TA

L
20

23
 Y

TD
 

TO
TA

L

GOOD INTENT CALL
600 Good intent call, other 3 3 4 10 5
611 Dispatched & canceled en route 10 7 12 10 39 45
621 Wrong location 0 1
622 No incident found on arrival at dispatch address 6 8 8 4 26 30
631 Authorized controlled burning 2 2 2 6 1
650 Steam, gas, other mistaken for smoke 1 1
651 Smoke scare, odor of smoke 2 4 2 8 19
652 Steam, vapor, fog or dust thought to be smoke 3 3 1
653 Smoke from barbeque, tar kettle 0
661 EMS call, party transported by non-fire agency (661) 0
671 HazMat release investigation w/no HazMat 2 3 6 9 20 13

26 22 35 30 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 113 115
 

FALSE ALARM & FALSE CALL  
700 False alarm or false call, other 1 1 1
710 Malicious false call 2 2 2
714 Central Station, malicious false alarm 1 1 2 2
715 Local alarm system, malicious false call 1 1 2 12
721 Bomb scare - no bomb 1 1
730 System malfunction, other 0 1
731 Sprinkler activation due to malfunction 4 3 1 8 4
732 Extinguishment system activation malfunction 0
733 Smoke detector activation due to malfunction 3 3 1 3 10 3
735 Alarm system sounded due to malfunction 8 5 4 3 20 15
736 CO detector activation due to malfunction 5 3 1 1 10 5
740 Unintentional transmission of alarm, other 1 1
741 Sprinkler activation, no fire - unintentional 1 1 2 2
743 Smoke detector activation, unintentional 8 1 3 4 16 13
744 Detector activation, no fire - unintentional 1 1 2 4
745 Alarm system activation, no fire - unintentional 1 4 4 9 16
7451 False Alarm 8 8 7 10 33 31
746 Carbon monoxide detector activation, no CO 2 2 4 1 9 7

41 29 26 34 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 130 114
 

SEVERE WEATHER & NATURAL DISASTER
814 Lightning strike (no fire) 0 1

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

SPECIAL INCIDENT TYPE
900 Special type of incident, other 2 2
911 Citizen Complaint 1 1

0 0 0 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0

Not Reported 1 36 37
1 36 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 37 0

MONTHLY RUN TOTAL 678 629 676 688 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2671 2481
 

BLS Transports 168 169 188 185 710 636



SOUTH METRO FIRE DEPARTMENT 
1650 Humboldt Avenue • West St. Paul MN 55118 

 Phone: (651) 552-4176 • FAX: (651) 552-4195 
www.southmetrofire.com 

Proudly serving the Cities of South St. Paul and West St. Paul 

Date: May 15, 2024 

To: President and Board 

From: Mark Juelfs, Fire Chief 

Re: Replacement of Ambulance 

Summary: 
During the 2024 Budget process, the Board adopted a capital plan that included the replacement of one 
ambulance in 2026.  Based on current usage and reliability experience, the replacement schedule for ambulances 
in our organization is every six years.  A new ambulance serves in a frontline status for six years and then it is 
moved to a reserve status for two years. 

The ambulance committee worked with several vendors to get quotes and update our specifications.  The 
committee narrowed the vendor down to two candidates Horton (our current vendor) and Road Rescue.  Based 
on price and the ability to meet our specifications the committee is recommending we purchase from Road 
Rescue. 

The vendor has indicated that the delivery date for the new ambulance would be approximately two years after 
the order is placed and the vehicle specifications are reviewed and finalized.  Payment is not due until delivery of 
the ambulance, which will occur in 2026.  If approved at this meeting, the new ambulance is expected to be 
delivered in May of 2026. 

Budget: 
The total cost of the project is $417,051 without the trade in value for one of our current ambulances.  The 
vendor indicated we can expect roughly $25,000 for trade in when we accept delivery of the new ambulance, but 
they cannot guarantee that price at this time.  The vendor will give us the 2026 fair market value when we take 
delivery.  Based on the trade estimate the cost of the project will be reduced to $392,051.  The quote also 
includes $6,100 for an 8-year 150,000-mile warranty on the recommendation from our mechanics.  We have not 
purchased an extended warranty on any of our other ambulances but feel this is a good investment. The Capital 
Plan contains $405,000 for a new ambulance in 2026 and is sufficiently funded to support the purchase of a new 
ambulance.   

Recommendation: 
Authorize staff to proceed with the ordering of a new ambulance at an estimated cost of $417,051 without trade 
in.  The ambulance would be purchased from Road Rescue, utilizing our membership in the Savvik Buying Group. 

Attachment: 
Ambulance Schematic 
Road Rescue Price Quote 

http://www.southmetrofire.com/


STREETSIDE EXTERIOR DETAIL
1 10

PROPRIETARY AND

CONFIDENTIAL

THIS INFORMATION

CONTAINED IN THIS

DRAWING IS THE SOLE

PROPERTY OF ROAD

RESCUE ANY

REPRODUCTION IN PART

OR AS A WHOLE

WITHOUT THE WRITTEN

PERMISSION OF ROAD

RESCUE IS PROHIBITED.

PROPRIETARY AND

CONFIDENTIAL

Road Rescue

SOUTH METRO FIRE DEPARTMENT
F-550 4 X 4 ULTRAMEDIC CRAWL-THROUGH

19151

Road Rescue

Seamless Performance. Enlightened Design.

5" DROP SKIRT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERIOR DIMENSIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIXED DIVDER & SHELF, DOOR LOUVERS, O2 STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
(1) ADJ. SHELF

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
86.50"

AutoCAD SHX Text
23.25"

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.00"

AutoCAD SHX Text
46.50"

AutoCAD SHX Text
43.88"

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.25"

AutoCAD SHX Text
59.06"

AutoCAD SHX Text
31.50"

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.25"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLIDE-OUT STAIR CHAIR TRAY, SLIDE-OUT TOOL BOARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAYOUT AND ALL DIMENSIONS ARE APPROXIMATE AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBJECT TO MODIFICATION BY DESIGN ENGINEERING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAILS ARE CONCEPTUAL ONLY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINTER PARK, FL 32792

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX 800-513-2688

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET    OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
BID NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: THIS DRAWING IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE PENDING ROAD RESCUE PRODUCTION ENGINEERING APPROVAL.    ROAD RESCUE ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2737 N. FORSYTH RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE 800-932-7077

AutoCAD SHX Text
www.roadrescue.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEALER SIGNATURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GDG

AutoCAD SHX Text
03/26/2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
04/11/2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
04/25/2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
#2 RAISED 6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLACKOUT PACKAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLIDE-OUT TOOL BOARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
110V

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUMP



2

CURBSIDE EXTERIOR DETAIL
10

PROPRIETARY AND

CONFIDENTIAL

THIS INFORMATION

CONTAINED IN THIS

DRAWING IS THE SOLE

PROPERTY OF ROAD

RESCUE ANY

REPRODUCTION IN PART

OR AS A WHOLE

WITHOUT THE WRITTEN

PERMISSION OF ROAD

RESCUE IS PROHIBITED.

PROPRIETARY AND

CONFIDENTIAL

Road Rescue

SOUTH METRO FIRE DEPARTMENT
F-550 4 X 4 ULTRAMEDIC CRAWL-THROUGH

19151

Road Rescue

Seamless Performance. Enlightened Design.

5" DROP SKIRT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERIOR DIMENSIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT STACK/ALS ACCESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR DIMENSIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
75.25"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
23.00"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
MISC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
37.25"

AutoCAD SHX Text
63.50"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
22.00"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCBA STORAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
110V

AutoCAD SHX Text
12V

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLIDING LIMO TINTED WINDOW 18" X 18"

AutoCAD SHX Text
P1

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.06"

AutoCAD SHX Text
73.62"

AutoCAD SHX Text
P1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAYOUT AND ALL DIMENSIONS ARE APPROXIMATE AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBJECT TO MODIFICATION BY DESIGN ENGINEERING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAILS ARE CONCEPTUAL ONLY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINTER PARK, FL 32792

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX 800-513-2688

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET    OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
BID NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: THIS DRAWING IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE PENDING ROAD RESCUE PRODUCTION ENGINEERING APPROVAL.    ROAD RESCUE ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2737 N. FORSYTH RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE 800-932-7077

AutoCAD SHX Text
www.roadrescue.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEALER SIGNATURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GDG

AutoCAD SHX Text
03/26/2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
04/11/2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
04/25/2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLACKOUT PACKAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMO TINT



FRONT & REAR EXTERIOR DETAIL
3 10

PROPRIETARY AND

CONFIDENTIAL

THIS INFORMATION

CONTAINED IN THIS

DRAWING IS THE SOLE

PROPERTY OF ROAD

RESCUE ANY

REPRODUCTION IN PART

OR AS A WHOLE

WITHOUT THE WRITTEN

PERMISSION OF ROAD

RESCUE IS PROHIBITED.

PROPRIETARY AND

CONFIDENTIAL

Road Rescue

SOUTH METRO FIRE DEPARTMENT
F-550 4 X 4 ULTRAMEDIC CRAWL-THROUGH

19151

Road Rescue

Seamless Performance. Enlightened Design.

SMFD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEAR OPENING

AutoCAD SHX Text
61.44"

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1

AutoCAD SHX Text
50.25"

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIXED LIMO TINTED WINDOWS 18" X 24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAYOUT AND ALL DIMENSIONS ARE APPROXIMATE AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBJECT TO MODIFICATION BY DESIGN ENGINEERING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAILS ARE CONCEPTUAL ONLY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINTER PARK, FL 32792

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX 800-513-2688

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET    OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
BID NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: THIS DRAWING IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE PENDING ROAD RESCUE PRODUCTION ENGINEERING APPROVAL.    ROAD RESCUE ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2737 N. FORSYTH RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE 800-932-7077

AutoCAD SHX Text
www.roadrescue.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEALER SIGNATURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GDG

AutoCAD SHX Text
03/26/2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
04/11/2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
04/25/2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"FLIP-UP BUMPER POCKET

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLACKOUT PACKAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOMAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMO TINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIMO TINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
AIR HORNS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COURTESY LIGHTS



STREETSIDE INTERIOR DETAIL
4

FASTEN
SEAT BELTS

10

PROPRIETARY AND

CONFIDENTIAL

THIS INFORMATION

CONTAINED IN THIS

DRAWING IS THE SOLE

PROPERTY OF ROAD

RESCUE ANY

REPRODUCTION IN PART

OR AS A WHOLE

WITHOUT THE WRITTEN

PERMISSION OF ROAD

RESCUE IS PROHIBITED.

PROPRIETARY AND

CONFIDENTIAL

Road Rescue

SOUTH METRO FIRE DEPARTMENT
F-550 4 X 4 ULTRAMEDIC CRAWL-THROUGH

19151

Road Rescue

Seamless Performance. Enlightened Design.

OXYGEN

VALVE

BY-PASS

EMERGENCY

OFF ON

P
E

R
4
 M

A
X

P
E

R
4
 M

A
X

0112

AutoCAD SHX Text
U2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.00"

AutoCAD SHX Text
29.75"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
U4

AutoCAD SHX Text
40.50"

AutoCAD SHX Text
23.50"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
U2

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
29.75"

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
23.50"

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLIDING POLY DOORS, (1) ADJ. SHELF, RESTOCKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLIDING POLY DOORS, (1) ADJ. SHELF, RESTOCK

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLIDING POLY DOORS, (1) ADJ. SHELF, RESTOCKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERIOR DIMENSIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERIOR DIMENSIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
MISC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1

AutoCAD SHX Text
23.62"

AutoCAD SHX Text
23.00"

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.50"

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.50"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.50"

AutoCAD SHX Text
16.50"

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUBLE ALUM. LOCKING DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUBLE ALUM. LOCKING DOOR, (1) ADJ. SHELF

AutoCAD SHX Text
C1

AutoCAD SHX Text
L1

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAYOUT AND ALL DIMENSIONS ARE APPROXIMATE AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBJECT TO MODIFICATION BY DESIGN ENGINEERING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAILS ARE CONCEPTUAL ONLY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINTER PARK, FL 32792

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX 800-513-2688

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET    OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
BID NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: THIS DRAWING IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE PENDING ROAD RESCUE PRODUCTION ENGINEERING APPROVAL.    ROAD RESCUE ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2737 N. FORSYTH RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE 800-932-7077

AutoCAD SHX Text
www.roadrescue.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEALER SIGNATURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GDG

AutoCAD SHX Text
03/26/2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
04/11/2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
04/25/2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
05/06/2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECREASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
INCREASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
12V

AutoCAD SHX Text
O2

AutoCAD SHX Text
U4

AutoCAD SHX Text
U2.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
U2

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIXED LID

AutoCAD SHX Text
USB

AutoCAD SHX Text
110V W/USB

AutoCAD SHX Text
110V W/USB

AutoCAD SHX Text
O2



CURBSIDE INTERIOR DETAIL
5 10

PROPRIETARY AND

CONFIDENTIAL

THIS INFORMATION

CONTAINED IN THIS

DRAWING IS THE SOLE

PROPERTY OF ROAD

RESCUE ANY

REPRODUCTION IN PART

OR AS A WHOLE

WITHOUT THE WRITTEN

PERMISSION OF ROAD

RESCUE IS PROHIBITED.

PROPRIETARY AND

CONFIDENTIAL

Road Rescue

SOUTH METRO FIRE DEPARTMENT
F-550 4 X 4 ULTRAMEDIC CRAWL-THROUGH

19151

Road Rescue

Seamless Performance. Enlightened Design.

P
E

R
4

 M
A

X

P
E

R
4

 M
A

X

P
E

R
4

 M
A

X

P
E

R
4

 M
A

X

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
AIR INTAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
S/S

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAYOUT AND ALL DIMENSIONS ARE APPROXIMATE AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBJECT TO MODIFICATION BY DESIGN ENGINEERING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAILS ARE CONCEPTUAL ONLY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINTER PARK, FL 32792

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX 800-513-2688

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET    OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
BID NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: THIS DRAWING IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE PENDING ROAD RESCUE PRODUCTION ENGINEERING APPROVAL.    ROAD RESCUE ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2737 N. FORSYTH RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE 800-932-7077

AutoCAD SHX Text
www.roadrescue.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEALER SIGNATURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GDG

AutoCAD SHX Text
03/26/2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
04/11/2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
04/25/2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
U6

AutoCAD SHX Text
U7.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
U7

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXTERIOR DIMENSIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
U7

AutoCAD SHX Text
32.25"

AutoCAD SHX Text
U7.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
31.00"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.00"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9.00"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.50"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.50"

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEN II OHO DOOR, RESTOCKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEN II OHO DOOR, RESTOCKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
U6

AutoCAD SHX Text
33.00"

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.75"

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.00"

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLIDING POLY DOORS, (1) ADJ. SHELF, RESTOCKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRASH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHARPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TIMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
110V W/USB



6

FRONT INTERIOR DETAIL
10

PROPRIETARY AND

CONFIDENTIAL

THIS INFORMATION

CONTAINED IN THIS

DRAWING IS THE SOLE

PROPERTY OF ROAD

RESCUE ANY

REPRODUCTION IN PART

OR AS A WHOLE

WITHOUT THE WRITTEN

PERMISSION OF ROAD

RESCUE IS PROHIBITED.

PROPRIETARY AND

CONFIDENTIAL

Road Rescue

SOUTH METRO FIRE DEPARTMENT
F-550 4 X 4 ULTRAMEDIC CRAWL-THROUGH

19151

Road Rescue

Seamless Performance. Enlightened Design.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEN II OHO DOORS, (4) ADJ. SHELVES

AutoCAD SHX Text
60.50"

AutoCAD SHX Text
L8

AutoCAD SHX Text
28.00"

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.00"

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERIOR DIMENSIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEPTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
AIR INTAKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAYOUT AND ALL DIMENSIONS ARE APPROXIMATE AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBJECT TO MODIFICATION BY DESIGN ENGINEERING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAILS ARE CONCEPTUAL ONLY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINTER PARK, FL 32792

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX 800-513-2688

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET    OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
BID NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: THIS DRAWING IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE PENDING ROAD RESCUE PRODUCTION ENGINEERING APPROVAL.    ROAD RESCUE ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2737 N. FORSYTH RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE 800-932-7077

AutoCAD SHX Text
www.roadrescue.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEALER SIGNATURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GDG

AutoCAD SHX Text
03/26/2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
04/11/2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
04/25/2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
L8

AutoCAD SHX Text
GEN II LATCHES

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLUID DAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GLOVES



7

REAR INTERIOR DETAIL
10

PROPRIETARY AND

CONFIDENTIAL

THIS INFORMATION

CONTAINED IN THIS

DRAWING IS THE SOLE

PROPERTY OF ROAD

RESCUE ANY

REPRODUCTION IN PART

OR AS A WHOLE

WITHOUT THE WRITTEN

PERMISSION OF ROAD

RESCUE IS PROHIBITED.

PROPRIETARY AND

CONFIDENTIAL

Road Rescue

SOUTH METRO FIRE DEPARTMENT
F-550 4 X 4 ULTRAMEDIC CRAWL-THROUGH

19151

Road Rescue

Seamless Performance. Enlightened Design.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAYOUT AND ALL DIMENSIONS ARE APPROXIMATE AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBJECT TO MODIFICATION BY DESIGN ENGINEERING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAILS ARE CONCEPTUAL ONLY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINTER PARK, FL 32792

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX 800-513-2688

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET    OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
BID NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: THIS DRAWING IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE PENDING ROAD RESCUE PRODUCTION ENGINEERING APPROVAL.    ROAD RESCUE ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2737 N. FORSYTH RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE 800-932-7077

AutoCAD SHX Text
www.roadrescue.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEALER SIGNATURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GDG

AutoCAD SHX Text
03/26/2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
04/11/2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
04/25/2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
S/S

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
S/S

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOOR PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
D CYL

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAR FACING DOORS



OVERHEAD FLOOR DETAIL
8 10

PROPRIETARY AND

CONFIDENTIAL

THIS INFORMATION

CONTAINED IN THIS

DRAWING IS THE SOLE

PROPERTY OF ROAD

RESCUE ANY

REPRODUCTION IN PART

OR AS A WHOLE

WITHOUT THE WRITTEN

PERMISSION OF ROAD

RESCUE IS PROHIBITED.

PROPRIETARY AND

CONFIDENTIAL

Road Rescue

SOUTH METRO FIRE DEPARTMENT
F-550 4 X 4 ULTRAMEDIC CRAWL-THROUGH

19151

Road Rescue

Seamless Performance. Enlightened Design.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAYOUT AND ALL DIMENSIONS ARE APPROXIMATE AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBJECT TO MODIFICATION BY DESIGN ENGINEERING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAILS ARE CONCEPTUAL ONLY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINTER PARK, FL 32792

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX 800-513-2688

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET    OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
BID NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: THIS DRAWING IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE PENDING ROAD RESCUE PRODUCTION ENGINEERING APPROVAL.    ROAD RESCUE ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2737 N. FORSYTH RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE 800-932-7077

AutoCAD SHX Text
www.roadrescue.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEALER SIGNATURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GDG

AutoCAD SHX Text
03/26/2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
04/11/2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
04/25/2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
REINFORCEMENT ADDED TO SUBSTRUCTURE AND WIRING INSTALLED FOR FUTURE STRYKER POWER LOAD OR PERFORMANCE LOAD SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOOR PLATE CUT OUT ONLY



OVERHEAD CEILING DETAIL
9 10

PROPRIETARY AND

CONFIDENTIAL

THIS INFORMATION

CONTAINED IN THIS

DRAWING IS THE SOLE

PROPERTY OF ROAD

RESCUE ANY

REPRODUCTION IN PART

OR AS A WHOLE

WITHOUT THE WRITTEN

PERMISSION OF ROAD

RESCUE IS PROHIBITED.

PROPRIETARY AND

CONFIDENTIAL

Road Rescue

SOUTH METRO FIRE DEPARTMENT
F-550 4 X 4 ULTRAMEDIC CRAWL-THROUGH

19151

Road Rescue

Seamless Performance. Enlightened Design.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES:

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAYOUT AND ALL DIMENSIONS ARE APPROXIMATE AND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBJECT TO MODIFICATION BY DESIGN ENGINEERING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAILS ARE CONCEPTUAL ONLY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WINTER PARK, FL 32792

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX 800-513-2688

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET    OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
BID NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: THIS DRAWING IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE PENDING ROAD RESCUE PRODUCTION ENGINEERING APPROVAL.    ROAD RESCUE ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2737 N. FORSYTH RD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE 800-932-7077

AutoCAD SHX Text
www.roadrescue.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEALER SIGNATURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TM

AutoCAD SHX Text
GDG

AutoCAD SHX Text
03/26/2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
04/11/2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
04/25/2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
RED/AMBER LED TURN/BRAKE LIGHTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE LED STRIP LIGHTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
O2

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANTENNA

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANTENNA

AutoCAD SHX Text
ACCESS



CONSOLE CONFIGURATION

THIS INFORMATION

CONTAINED IN THIS

DRAWING IS THE SOLE

PROPERTY OF ROAD

RESCUE ANY

REPRODUCTION IN PART

OR AS A WHOLE

WITHOUT THE WRITTEN

PERMISSION OF ROAD

RESCUE IS PROHITTED.

PROPRIETARY AND

CONFIDENTIAL

THIS INFORMATION

CONTAINED IN THIS

DRAWING IS THE SOLE

PROPERTY OF ROAD

RESCUE ANY

REPRODUCTION IN PART

OR AS A WHOLE

WITHOUT THE WRITTEN

PERMISSION OF ROAD

RESCUE IS PROHITTED.

PROPRIETARY AND

CONFIDENTIAL

Road Rescue

SOUTH METRO FIRE DEPARTMENT
F-550 // ULTRAMEDIC

10 19151

Road Rescue

Seamless Performance. Enlightened Design.

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROXIMATE AND SUBJECT TO MODIFICATION BY DESIGN ENGINEERING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETAILS ARE CONCEPTUAL ONLY. LAYOUT AND ALL DIMENSIONS ARE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Winter Park, FL 32792

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAX 800-513-2688

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET    OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
BID NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: THIS DRAWING IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE PENDING ROAD RESCUE PRODUCTION ENGINEERING APPROVAL.    ROAD RESCUE ALL RIGHTS RESERVED.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2737 N. Forsyth Rd.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHONE 800-932-7077

AutoCAD SHX Text
www.roadrescue.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEALER SIGNATURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET    OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
BID NUMBER

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
TM

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF CONSOLE SHALL BE JUST BELOW CAB HVAC CONTROLS. THERE WILL BE A .5" GAP FROM DASH TO CONSOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLACK POLYURETHANE COATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPEAKERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAN1

AutoCAD SHX Text
HF

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAN2

AutoCAD SHX Text
T3

AutoCAD SHX Text
T2

AutoCAD SHX Text
T1

AutoCAD SHX Text
HORN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIC VOL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIREN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CUP HOLDERS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARMRESTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MDT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAP STORAGE



 QUOTATION Everest Emergency Vehicles

South Metro Fire Department                       Everest Emergency Vehicles                        
Mike Nelson Eric Mayfield
1650 Humboldt Ave. S.                             8 S. Owasso Blvd. West                            
West St. Paul, MN     55118 Little Canada, MN 55117
651-552-4176                            651-236-8947                            
MNelson@smfdmn.org                                mnsales@everestev.com                             

Exp. Date: 05/31/2024
Quote No: 10037-0021
INFO: SPEC TERMS  RR-Road Rescue Boilerplate                                  
T1 - 170: UM-1168     RR- Type 1 - UM 170" Module                                 
EMS EQUIP: EMS-LOOSE   Factory Ship Loose  - EMS Equipment                         

05/09/2024 14:48:28 Page 1
PART NO S DESCRIPTION QTY ID EXTENDED

ORDER COORDINATOR REV 
00-00-0015 Order Coordinator - Factory to assign 1 REV 0.00

INFORMATION REV 
00-01-0999 RR, Information - Scope, Purpose and Classification 1 REV 0.00
00-01-4117 Manufacturer Certified ISO 9001 1 REV 0.00

WARRANTY REV 
00-02-8100 RR, Warranty, Documentation 1 REV 0.00
00-02-8200 RR, Warranty, Module Structural 1 REV 0.00
00-02-8300 RR, Warranty, Electrical, Standard System 1 REV 0.00
00-02-8400 RR, Warranty, Paint 1 REV 0.00
00-02-8500 RR, Warranty, Conversion 1 REV 0.00
00-05-0050 This unit built in accordance with KKK-A-1822-F in effect on 1 REV 0.00

the date of order with exceptions as noted herein.

00-05-0103 RR, This unit built in accordance with KKK-A-1822F CN 10 Cabinet 
Requirements

1 REV 912.00

This unit as specified meets all requirements of KKK-A1822-F Change
notice 10.

All cabinets shall be labeled as to their capacity Rating.

01- CHASSIS REQUIREMENTS REV 
FORD CHASSIS REV 

01-01-2544 RR, 2026 Ford F550, XLT 4X4, 193"W/B, 7.3L GAS, 18,000 GVWR 
(SO) Estimated

1 REV 66694.00

Auto throttle OEM Ford
410 Alternator OEM Ford
Mirrors, OEM, Heated/Remote
Cab seats OEM 40/20/40 split bench (Center removed) - Captain's
Seats - No bench
Sync 4 
8" LCD Capacitive Touchscreen with Swipe Capability Wireless Phone
connection
AppLink w/app catalog
911 assist
Apple carPlay and Android Auto Compatibility
Digital Owners manual
Smart-charging USB-C Ports (2)

NOTE: Due to changes made to the OEM chassis by the manufacturer
-some options may have to be changed to fit the new configuration.



05/09/2024 14:48:28 Page 2
PART NO S DESCRIPTION QTY ID EXTENDED

01-02-0100 Domestic Chassis 1 REV 0.00
CHASSIS OPTIONS REV 

ALTERNATORS REV 
01-03-1001 Alternator - Standard OEM 1 REV 0.00

SUSPENSION REV 
01-07-0120 RR, Front Suspension, Ford F-Series (4x4) 1 REV 0.00
01-07-1009 RR, Front Sway Bar, OEM 1 REV 0.00
01-07-8006 RR, Rear Suspension, Liquid Spring- 2017+ F550 1 REV 15756.00

Dump feature to be activated by the left rear entry door being opened. 

The rear suspension shall only lower the module when the vehicle is in
neutral or park and the parking brake is set.

NOTE: THE LIQUID SPRING CONTROLLER WILL BE COILED UP
AND LOCATED INSIDE THE FRONT CONSOLE.
THIS WILL ASSIST IN THE ACCIDENTAL REPROGRAMMING OF
THE SYSTEM.

01-07-9000 RR, Rear Suspension Dump, Override Switch, (1), Momentary 1 REV 497.00
Dump feature to be activated by the left rear entry door.  Override
switch to be on right rear entry door 

Safety Triggers:
(1) Dump switch to be 'on' position
(2) Vehicle Must be in Park
(3) Emergency Brake must be set
(4) Module is to be in the 'On' position
(5) Open Street side rear entry door
(6) If Electric O2 lift, Door to that comp. must be closed.

HIGH IDLE REV 
01-13-1550 RR, Intermotive Module controllers, F series, GAS,2023+ 1 REV 0.00

FRONT END ALIGNMENT REV 
01-17-7501 Front End Alignment, None- QC Check -Standard 1 REV 0.00

CAB EXTERIOR OPTIONS REV 
01-19-0002 RR, Road Rescue Stainless Grille Logo, with Diamond grade Blue 

reflective backin
1 REV 0.00

Blue Diamond grade Reflective behind cut out.

OUTSIDE REAR VIEW MIRRORS REV 
01-20-0100 RR, Mirrors, OEM Standard 1 REV 0.00

RR-CAB INTERIOR OPTIONS REV 
01-21-3500 RR, Insulation, Cab, Thinsulate in Cab Ceiling (STANDARD) 1 REV 0.00

RR-SAFETY OPTIONS REV 
RR-TIRES / WHEELS REV 

01-23-4100 RR, Spare Tire Bracket, Delete 1 REV 0.00
Spare tire will be shipped loose.

WHEEL COVERS REV 
2024129F
DARK GREY METALLIC  FLNA97110

01-24-2220 S Powder coat Wheels Black, 7 wheels Including spare (Outside 
Service)

1 REV 842.00

Boulevard Tire.  
Gray: FLNA 97110



05/09/2024 14:48:28 Page 3
PART NO S DESCRIPTION QTY ID EXTENDED

BASE CONVERSION REV 
01-45-0608 S RR, Conversion, Ultramedic, Type 1, 170 Module, Ford -23-1 1 REV 123981.00

02 - MODULE REQUIREMENTS REV 
02-01-1008 RR, Ultramedic, 170"L x 96"W Type 1 Module 1 REV 0.00

Ultramedic I - 170"L x 96"W Type I   Aisle width to be 46". The interior
headroom shall be 72"

02-01-2100 RR, Interior Headroom, 72" 1 REV 0.00
02-01-9622 RR, Aisle Space, 46" , Ultramedic I 1 REV 0.00

MATERIALS REV 
02-02-0070 RR, Sub floor Materials, 1 REV 0.00
02-02-0120 RR, Type I & Type III, Interior Materials 1 REV 0.00
02-02-1000 RR, Type I & Type III, Materials 1 REV 0.00

03 - MODULE EXTERIOR REV 
UNDERCOATING REV 

03-02-0200 RR, Undercoating Module (STANDARD) 1 REV 728.00
EXTERIOR MODULE CONSTRUCTION REV 

03-03-0002 RR, Blackout Package #2, ADP and Associated Items Sprayed 
Black Polyurethane

1 REV 1090.00

Package #2 ONLY 

Running Boards, Stone guard on the front of the module, Corner
guards, Kickplate on rear, Skirtrail End, skirtrail corner caps, rear
bumper with step, Fuel fill, Def fill,  Splash plates for same, Siren
speakers and exhaust and fresh air covers.  

Include Air Horn Trumpets
Include door hold opens

03-03-0005 RR, Exterior Module Construction Specifications 1 REV 0.00
03-03-1400 RR, Module Roof Radius, 3" High (STANDARD) 1 REV 0.00
03-03-1500 RR, Extreme Bonding Tape (STANDARD) 1 REV 0.00
03-03-1600 RR, Sub-floor Gusset Supports (STANDARD) 1 REV 0.00
03-03-1700 RR, One Piece Side Body Panels (STANDARD) 1 REV 0.00
03-03-1800 RR, Reinforce Rear Header (STANDARD) 1 REV 0.00
03-03-1900 RR, Single Sheet Module Roof Sheet (STANDARD) 1 REV 0.00

DROP SKIRTS REV 
03-03-2011 RR, Drop Curbside Fwd Body Skirt, 5", Add Double Step,Lt Duty 

Chassis,Sweep-out
1 REV 567.00

Drop Curbside Forward Body Skirt, Add Double Step ahead of the
Curbside Wheel well  -  Drop curbside forward body skirt a total of 5
Inches lower than the rearward skirt and Incorporate a Double Step in
the Side Entry Step well.

03-03-2110 RR, Drop Street side Fwd Body Skirt, 5", Light Duty Chassis 1 REV 567.00
FUEL FILLS & SPLASH PLATE REV 

03-03-8005 RR, Housing Fuel Fill, Pocket, Square 1 REV 93.00
SUB-FLOOR SYSTEM REV 

03-04-0140 RR, 1 Inch Composite Floor Pan 1 REV 0.00
03-04-0160 RR, Composite Floor Material 1 REV 0.00
03-04-1700 RR, Sub-Floor Assembly, Installation 1 REV 0.00
03-04-1800 RR, Sub-Floor Assembly, 1/8" PVC 1 REV 0.00

MODULE ENTRANCE REV 
03-05-0100 RR, Module Access, CS Door standard location 1 REV 0.00
03-06-0100 RR, Entry Doors, Hidden Hinge, Seal on Door ,W/Push Button Fail 

Safe Latching
1 REV 0.00

This includes the Fail Safe Latching mechanisms on all three entrance
doors.



05/09/2024 14:48:28 Page 4
PART NO S DESCRIPTION QTY ID EXTENDED

03-06-0700 RR, Hold Open Rear Door, Polished Cast Aluminum, Pin & Slot 
Style

1 REV 129.00

Polycoat 

BLACKOUT PACKAGE

03-06-0800 RR, Hold Open, Curb Side Entry Door, Heavy Duty Gas Spring 1 REV 21.00
Curbside Door Restraint - Heavy Duty gas spring hold opens.  -
Attached by 1/4" x 20 SS Machine Screws with 1/4" x 20 Nut Inserts
into Corner Gusset in Door Side entrance door to open to 90+
degrees. (STANDARD)

03-06-1013 S RR, Entry Door Handles,Trimark Logo Black (Interiors Located top 
of door)

1 REV 0.00

Delete from order due to all BLACK Handles, SR#2024100F

03-06-1059 RR, Safety Walk Grip on Exterior Door Paddle Latches. 1 REV 100.00
03-06-10SR U Entry Door Handles, Trimark Logo BLACK (Interior Included) 6     1116.00

SR#2024100F

Relocate the Standard Interior Side and Rear Entrance Door Paddle
Handles and Lock Boxes to the TOP of the doors.
With Push button Emergency Release top and bottom of each door.
Handles are all Black.

03-06-1700 RR, Door Lubrication, Paddle Handles and Latches (STANDARD) 1 REV 0.00
Lubricate all Door Hardware  -  All paddle handles, latches, rods and
springs shall be lubricated prior to delivery.

03-06-2201 RR , Magnetic Entry Door Switches (STANDARD) 1 REV 0.00
03-06-2202 RR, Door Panel Mounting Screws (STANDARD) 1 REV 0.00
03-06-4200 RR, Coil Cords for Electrical Circuits (STANDARD) 1 REV 0.00
03-06-6103 RR, Power Door Locks, Module Entry Doors, w/Hidden Switch in 

Cowl Vent
1 REV 665.00

Install power door locks in side and rear entrance doors.  Includes (2)
lock/unlock switches, one at side door and one at rear door.  Also
includes (1) hidden switch in Cowl vent for unlock function only.  Lock
and unlock the Cab Doors and module doors using the OEM key fob or
OEM buttons on the cab doors.

2023+ F series WIll not unlock OEM Doors with Rev added switches.
Does not include wireless remote.

Note: Hidden Switch can be moved per dealer instructions.

03-06-8010 RR, Inner Door Panel - Stainless Steel , Two Piece (STANDARD) 1 REV 1356.00
03-06-8012 RR, Lock Boxes, Red/White, reflective chevron pattern 1 REV 144.00

SIDE DOOR STEP REV 
03-08-2000 RR, Dual Side Entry Step Well, Increased Depth, Lower Grip, Upper 

Diamond Plate
1 REV 481.00

03-08-3010 RR, Light, Side Entry Step well, LED, Whelen OS Mini, Clear 1 REV 102.00
WINDOWS REV 

03-09-0030 RR, Module Window Requirements 1 REV 0.00
WINDOW- Side Entry Door REV 

03-09-1130 RR, Window, Side Entry Door, 18X18, Slider - Limo Tint 1 REV 538.00
WINDOW - Rear Entry Doors REV 

03-09-1230 RR, Window, Rear Entry Doors, (2) 18 x 24, Fixed, Limo Tint 1 REV 348.00
MODULE TO CHASSIS MOUNTING SYSTEM REV 

03-10-1125 RR, Module to chassis mounting system, Type 1 Ford (GAS) Long 
WB

1 REV 0.00



05/09/2024 14:48:29 Page 5
PART NO S DESCRIPTION QTY ID EXTENDED

03-11-2000 RR, Bellows, Connecting, Type I 1 REV 0.00
REAR BUMPER AND REAR STEP CONSTRUCTION REV 

03-12-01SR U SMFD cut in Bumper 1     1142.00
SR# 2024100F

SMFD Cut into rear diamond plate wrapper w/ red background -
"SMFD" will be cut into rear diamond plate wrapper with a red
background. The background will be Red 
 reflective material applied behind wrapper to show through the "SMFD"
lettering

03-12-1800 RR, Rear Bumper, Recessed 9" Pocket, Flip-up 1 REV 378.00
03-12-3020 RR, Bumper Pods, CPI Cast Aluminum w/RR Logo. (UM & UM-150) 1 REV 468.00

Cast Products Bumper Pods, High Polish Finish. Mounted on the
outboard rear step bumper frame members.  The CPI cast aluminum
pod shall include a RR Logo embossed in the cast pattern on the step
tread.

POLYCOAT BLACK

BLACKOUT PACKAGE

03-12-4220 RR, Pair TecNiq, S330-WC99-1 In Bumper Pocket 1 REV 134.00
Install (2) TecNiq S330-WC99-1 (white LED) flush mount marker lights
to illuminate the rear bumper step.  Lights shall be located on the inside
opposing faces of the bumper pocket.  Lights shall turn ON when the
curbside rear entry door is open.

INSULATION REV 
03-13-2220 RR, Whisper Quiet, Sound Dampening/Thermal Insulation Package 

(UM )
1 REV 2615.00

Whisper Quiet - Sound Dampening/Thermal Insulation Package.
(ULTRAMEDIC AND PROMEDIC)

The module interior walls, roof and doors shall be insulated to enhance
the interior environment and minimize the conduction of heat, cold and
external noise from entering the module.  The ceiling insulation shall be
a non-settling, 2 inch thick, self-extinguishing polystyrene foam planking.

3M brand acoustical Thinsulate installed over all exterior compartments
and wheel wells for added acoustical/thermal insulation.

The patient compartment entrance doors and the exterior compartment
doors shall have 2 in. thick, self-extinguishing polystyrene foam
insulation.  

The interior walls of the module shall be insulated with 1" polystyrene
block foam insulation installed between the extruded structural framing.
Wall areas that are too irregular for 1" block foam insulation, or where
the block foam will interfere with wall outlets and wire chases, are to be
insulated with 3M brand acoustical Thinsulate insulation. After the foam
is installed, the entire interior of the unit shall be wrapped with 5/16" foil
wrapped two sides radiant barrier foam style insulation to enhance the
thermal and acoustical properties of the modular unit.  

The Wheel well and interior compartment wall areas shall be wrapped
with Barymat sound proofing material installed under 3M brand
acoustical Thinsulate insulation and the underside of the module floor
will be coated with expanding foam spray in place acoustical/thermal
polyurethane insulation.  This package provides an enhanced
thermal/acoustical insulation package designed to provide an extremely



05/09/2024 14:48:29 Page 6
PART NO S DESCRIPTION QTY ID EXTENDED

quiet, environmentally efficient patient compartment.

Reflective Barrier/Barymat/Spray Foam Thermal Insulation Package:  
A. Reflective Barrier - Low-E Foil Wrapped Insulation System - The
module walls to be insulated with high density 1" block foam. Wall areas
that are too irregular for 1" block foam insulation, or where the block
foam will interfere with wall outlets and wire chases, are to be insulated
with 3M brand thermal/acoustical Thinsulate insulation. Then the entire
interior of the module shall be wrapped with 5/16" Low-E foil wrapped
radiant barrier foam style insulation.

B. This radiant barrier material will cover the following:
- Full ceiling and wrapping over the corner radius and down the sidewall
- Front and rear walls from the top of the wall to the lowest possible
point along the side, front and rear walls
- Seams to be taped with silver / foil ducting tape to secure seams.

C. Barymat sound deadening insulation over wheel wells and interior
side of exterior compartment walls. (Installed under 3M brand acoustical
Thinsulate insulation).

D. Spray foam underbody insulation prior to undercoat application, full
sub floor coverage where applicable. Includes curbside step well area.

ELECTROLYSIS PREVENTION REV 
03-14-4000 RR, Electrolysis Prevention, Fluid Film 1 REV 0.00

Fluid Film is used at Every Point Where the Mounting Process has the
Propensity to Break Paint (STANDARD)

COMBINATION RUB RAIL AND FENDER RING REV 
03-15-01SR U Whelen Strip-Lite Plus Duo Red/White clear lens with Black Flange 5     2145.00
03-15-02SR U Whelen Strip-lite Plus Duo Blue/white clear lens with black flange 5     2145.00
03-15-6500 RR, Rub Rail, Skirt Line, Extruded Anodized 3" C Channel ILO 

Rubber
1 REV 562.00

Black Polyurethane Coated/LINE-X

03-15-8200 RR, Rubber Fender Flare 1 REV 161.00
Install black flexible rubber fender flare ILOS fender rings.  Fasteners
shall be 1/4-20 bolts with fender washers and nylock nuts.

03-16-1526 RR, Running Board w/ 7" Grip Strut Inserts, 2017+ F series Type I 1 REV 860.00
This feature includes a mud flap at the forward end of the running
boards to protect the grip strut insert from wheel splash

03-16-1800 RR, Mud Flaps, Rear, Black w/ Road Rescue Logo 1 REV 27.00
Heavy Duty Rubber Mud Flaps w/ RR Logo 
- Heavy Duty Rubber Mud Flaps to be bolted to the wheel liner behind
the rear duals with 1/4" x 20 Stainless Steel bolts, washer and nylon
locknut for ease of maintenance and repair
(STANDARD)

03-17-1000 RR, Drip Rails 1 REV 0.00
Polished Aluminum Drip Rails  -   Above All Doors, Entry and
Compartment (Standard)

Ship Loose

03-18-1000 RR, Wheel well liners 1 REV 0.00
Aluminum Wheel well Liners -  Extending to Bottom of Skirt (Standard)

Covered in BLACK expanded foam underbody coating - reference



05/09/2024 14:48:29 Page 7
PART NO S DESCRIPTION QTY ID EXTENDED

Whisper Quiet Insulation Package 03-13-2220

CAB TO MODULE ACCESS REV 
CAB TO MODULE ACCESS REV 

03-19-1116 RR, Crawl Thru, Opening (Cab Height), Type I 1 REV 0.00
03-19-1121 RR, Cab to Module, Fluid Dam 1 REV 120.00

Cab to Module Fluid Dam   - A formed fluid dam, 4" tall to be installed
below the cab to module walk through door to prevent fluids from
contaminating the cab. The floor and fluid dam to be fully sealed.
(STANDARD)

03-19-1123 RR, Cab to Module, Crawl Through Door 1 REV 251.00
LICENSE PLATE HOLDER REV 

EXTERIOR COMPARTMENT CONSTRUCTION REV 
04-01-0100 RR, Exterior Compartment Construction, Heavy Duty 1 REV 0.00
04-01-3000 RR, Door Sill Protection, Stainless Steel. 1 REV 154.00

Door Sill Protection - Install Stainless Steel sill protector on lower edge of
all door frames to prevent paint damage. (STANDARD)

EXTERIOR COMPARTMENT DOORS REV 
04-02-0100 RR, Compartment Door, Hidden Hinge, Seal on Door (UM) 1 REV 129.00
04-02-0715 RR, Compartment Handles, Exterior, TriMark Logo Chrome/Black 

(UM)
1 REV 0.00

TriMark Two-Point Cast w/Polished Chrome Paddle Handle and
Housing, Locking and Non-Locking, with floating cam - Mounted in
CNC Cut Opening in Each Compartment Door Skin w/OEM Clamp
Assembly. 
(STANDARD ULTRAMEDIC)

04-02-0741 S RR, Compartment Handle, TriMark Logo Black, Paddle, Street side, 
locking

3 REV 558.00

SR#2024100F
For single doors or Leading doors on Compartments #1,#2 and #4.

All Black

04-02-0746 S RR, Compartment Handle, TriMark Logo Black, Paddle, Street side, 
Non-Lock

1 REV 186.00

SR#2024100F
For Trailing doors on the street side. Compartments #2 or #4.

All Black

04-02-0751 S RR, Compartment Handle, TriMark LogoBlack, Paddle, Curbside, 
locking

2 REV 372.00

SR#2024100F
For single doors or Leading doors on the curbside Compartments #6 &
#8
All Black

04-02-0758 S RR, Compartment Handle, TriMark Logo Black ,Drop Door or 
Drawer, Locking

1 REV 186.00

SR#2024100F
For Drop down doors or drawers on either side of unit.
Compartment #3
All Black



05/09/2024 14:48:29 Page 8
PART NO S DESCRIPTION QTY ID EXTENDED

04-02-0850 RR, Compartment Door Locks, 2015 TriMark 1 REV 0.00
Compartment Door Handle Manual Locks.  -  All doors shall incorporate
double cut, non-directional tumbler assemblies that are keyed alike
(STANDARD)

04-02-0900 RR, Compartment Rotary Latches 1 REV 0.00
04-02-1000 RR, Compartment Door Nader Pin 1 REV 0.00
04-02-1200 RR, Compartment Door Lubrication, Door Handles and Latches 1 REV 0.00
04-02-1300 RR, Compartment Door Reflectors 1 REV 41.00
04-02-1500 RR, Compartment Door Switches, Magnetic 1 REV 0.00
04-02-2010 RR, Compartment Door Panel, Inner, Diamond Plate 1 REV 1316.00
04-02-2500 RR, Compartment Door, Panel Mounting Screws 1 REV 0.00
04-02-5999 RR, Power Door Locks, Exterior Compartments 1 REV 0.00
04-02-6010 RR, Exterior Compartment #'s 1, 2, 4, 6 & 8, Only 1 REV 625.00
04-02-7801 RR, Compartment Door, Gas Struts 1 REV 0.00
04-03-0410 RR, Compartment Light Locations, Ultramedic 1 REV 0.00

Compartment Light Locations - Standard for Ultramedic
(1) #1 Ceiling. 4" light
(1) #1 Under O2 shelf (Surface Mount) 6" light with switch
(2) #2 Wall above and below standard shelf. 4" light
(2) #4 Wall above and below standard shelf. 4" light
(1) #6 Ceiling.4" light
(3) #8/Right Stack - One in each shelf section. 4" light

NOTE: Must pick lights from menu.
Any lights other than the standard 4" round grommet light must be
picked ILOS and any additional locations must be picked as IATS.

EXTERIOR COMPARTMENT INTERIOR REV 
04-04-1000 RR, Exterior Compartment, Interior Finish, Polyurethane Coated 1 REV 0.00

Exterior Compartment Interior Polyurethane Rubberized Liner Color
Choice. 
Rubberized polyurethane coating applied  to the surfaces of ALL
exterior compartment walls and dividers. Does not include slide out
battery tray or mounting angles. Battery Tray to be raw aluminum.
NOTE: If there is not a slide out battery compartment in the order the
#8.5 exterior compartment area will be Polyurethane lined.

04-04-1002 RR, Color, Light Gray 1 REV 487.00
04-04-2000 RR, Exterior Compartment, Floor Matting "Turtle Tile" 1 REV 0.00

Includes exterior compartment shelves. NOTE: This option does not
include the ALS cabinet.

04-04-2200 RR, Sweep-Out Edging, "Turtle Tile" 1 REV 0.00
04-04-2201 RR, Color, Black 1 REV 145.00

EXTERIOR COMPARTMENT SHELVING REV 
04-05-0001 RR, Exterior Compartment Shelving and Unistrut 1 REV 0.00

All exterior shelving Unistrut shall be welded to the walls prior to any
compartment wall finish. Where specified, exterior adjustable shelves
shall be box pan formed of a minimum .125 inch Aluminum Diamond
Plate and corners shall be welded.  Shelves shall be infinitely
adjustable, and securely mounted to heavy gauge aluminum Unistrut
track. (Standard)

04-05-1000 RR, Compartment Shelving, Diamond Plate 1 REV 0.00
Diamond Plate Exterior Compartment Shelving.  (STANDARD)



05/09/2024 14:48:29 Page 9
PART NO S DESCRIPTION QTY ID EXTENDED

COMPARTMENT #1 - STREETSIDE FWD REV 
04-06-0001 RR, Compartment #1, EXTERIOR 1 REV 0.00
04-06-0010 RR, Compartment #1, Electrical Storage 1 REV 0.00

#1 Compartment Electrical Storage  - Recessed into the bulkhead side
of compartment #1 shall be an enclosed area for the installation of
miscellaneous electrical components. The aluminum cover for this area
to be installed with 'J' molding  The 'J' molding to be full length of panel
on bottom and inboard side. Outboard side of panel to be secured with
mechanical fasteners.  (STANDARD)

04-06-0020 RR, Compartment #1, Full Height, Standard Configuration (UM) 1 REV 0.00
Fixed divider should be as close to the 0xygen tank as possible to allow
for two backboards and one scoop stretcher to fit on the other side.

04-06-1510 RR, Compartment #1, Shelf, Adjustable, First shelf 1 REV 149.00
Adjustable removable shelf for #1 exterior compartment.  Includes (2)
additional compartment lights installed on dead space access panel
with quick disconnects on light wires for panel removal.

04-06-1701 RR, Compartment #1, Divider, Fixed 1 REV 147.00
04-06-1931 RR, Compartment #1, Strap, equipment quick release, Plastic 

Buckle, Each
1 REV 86.00

There shall be (1) equipment restraint strap with quick release buckle
provided in this compartment.
Must pick quantity if more than one is needed.
State Location:

COMPARTMENT #2 - STREETSIDE FWD WHEELWELL REV 
04-07-0010 RR, Compartment #2, EXTERIOR 1 REV 0.00
04-07-01SR U Custom #2 Compartment 1     1202.00

SR#2024100F
Custom Cabinet to meet customer specs.

Custom #2 exterior compartment.  Increase height of #2 to
accommodate stair chair, approximately 40.  Add (2) 12" wide vertical
spaces w/divider to rear of compartment.  Both spaces will have a slide
out.  One for the stair chair and one for a combi tool.   Extend
compartment as far back to wheel well as possible but still leaving room
for Comp #3 pull out drawer.  Gas engine - no Def fill.  

04-07-2610 S RR, Compartment #2, Shelf Adjustable, First Shelf 1 REV 0.00
Standard (Ultramedic).

04-07-3100 S RR, Compartment #2, Increase Height 6.00" 1 REV 0.00
Included in custom compartment 04-07-01SR.

04-07-8211 RR, Compartment #2, Equipment Strap, Seat Belt Style, Metal 
Buckle, Each

1 REV 114.00

(1) equipment restraint strap with quick release  buckle
Must pick Quantity if more than one is needed.

Location:

COMPARTMENT #3 - STREETSIDE WHEELWELL REV 
04-08-1000 RR, Compartment #3, EXTERIOR 1 REV 0.00
04-08-3320 RR, Compartment #3, Drawer, 8.5"H x AWAP, Raise CPR Seat 1 REV 1181.00

COMPARTMENT #4 - STREETSIDE AFT REV 



05/09/2024 14:48:29 Page 10
PART NO S DESCRIPTION QTY ID EXTENDED

04-09-0001 RR, Compartment #4, EXTERIOR 1 REV 0.00
04-09-01SR U Ballistic Vest Door Pocket 1     265.00

SR#2024023F
Add Diamond Plate Pocket Mounted on # 4 Door - Add diamond plate
pocket on #4 compartment door for vest.
Pocket to be 26.50 inches wide, 14 inches in height and 2.50 inches in
depth. Mount pocket so the bottom of
the pocket is 30 inches from top of diamond plate door panel.

04-09-3000 RR, Compartment #4, 3/4 Height, Standard Configuration 1 REV 0.00
3/4 #4 Compartment street side rear of module with Interior Upper left
#4 Cabinet  - #4 Compartment to be to the bottom of upper left #4
cabinet.

04-09-4505 RR, Compartment #4, Shelf Adjustable, First Shelf 1 REV 149.00
Terminate unistrut tracks 12 inches from floor.

COMPARTMENT #6 - CURBSIDE AFT REV 
04-11-0084 RR, Compartment #6, EXTERIOR 1 REV 0.00
04-11-01SR U Compartment #6 1     1068.00

SR#2024100F
Custom #6 exterior compartment to meet customer specs.

Compartment to be as wide as possible from rear of truck to the rear
wheel well with a single door.  From the floor of the compartment to the
top of compartment to be at least 5’3.  Close off top to form interior
access only.  Comp #6- close off the exterior access above 5’3 of the
compartment as this will be interior access only.    (2) vertical tracks to
mount (2) SCBA brackets.  

Interior access only, compartment # 6 will be approximately 16-18 high
(as tall as possible with remaining space above exterior compartment).
Interior access to face isle. Hinged poly doors. CN-10.  Compartment
doors to match the U4 doors.

04-11-02SR U Ballistic Vest Door Pocket 2     530.00
SR#2024100F

Add Diamond Plate Pocket Mounted on # 6 Door - Add (2)diamond
plate pockets on #6 compartment door for vest.
Pocket to be 26.50 inches wide, 14 inches in height and 2.50 inches in
depth. Mount pocket so the bottom of
the pocket is 30 inches from top of diamond plate door panel.

04-11-1240 S RR, Compartment #6, Increased Width, 6.0" 1 REV 0.00
Included in custom compartment 04-11-01SR.

04-11-4637 RR, Compartment #6, Angle Bracket for Mounting SCBA, Zico ABS, 
Each

2 REV 238.00

RR, Compartment #8, EXTERIOR REV 
04-14-1500 RR, Compartments #8/8.5, Full Height Door, Combined 

Configuration
1 REV 94.00

INTERIOR TRIM AND FEATURES REV 
New Interior Trim - All cabinet and wall panel aluminum trim to be Gray
anodized.  (No Black trim to be used). All protective corner trim will be



05/09/2024 14:48:29 Page 11
PART NO S DESCRIPTION QTY ID EXTENDED

Opaque and will include a matching domed end cap.  (STANDARD)

INTERIOR ADJUSTABLE SHELVES REV 
INTERIOR TRIM REV 

05-05-1000 RR, Interior Trim, Standard 1 REV 0.00
HEADLINER REV 

05-06-1100 RR-Ceiling Medical Device Rail (UM & UM-150) 1 REV 186.00
05-06-1210 RR, Headliner, Vinyl Ceiling, No Seams (UM & UM-150) 1 REV 313.00
05-06-1810 RR, Ceiling Medical Device Rail, RGB (Color) LED Strip Lights, 1 REV 1152.00
05-06-1902 RR, Ceiling Medical Device Rail, Red/Amber LED Turn/Brake Strip 

Lights (UM & UM-
1 REV 262.00

FLOORING REV 
05-07-1000 RR, Flooring, Aluminum Floor/Wall Cove Molding (STANDARD) 1 REV 26.00
05-07-1400 RR, Flooring, Stainless Steel Rear Threshold, 45 Degree 

Chamfered (STANDARD)
1 REV 207.00

05-07-5000 RR, Flooring, Loncoin II Flecks Choice 1 REV 0.00
05-07-5001 RR, Color - 150 Onyx 1 REV 1053.00
05-07-9895 RR, Floor, Curbside Stainless Steel Threshold, 4"wide,Safety Walk 

Anti-Skid Tap
1 REV 122.00

HEAD BUMPERS REV 
BACKRESTS REV 

Rear Entry Door Grab Handles REV 
05-10-1302 RR, Rear Entry Door Grab Handles, "L" Bars, 16" Anti-Microbial, 

Yellow
1 REV 432.00

"L" Bars - 16" Anti-Microbial Yellow. 1.25" Diameter stainless steel "L"
Bars mounted to each rear door.  Approximately 16" wide by 26" high.
Yellow Anti-Microbial finish.

Side Entry Door Grab Handle REV 
05-10-1402 RR, Side Entry Door Grab Handle, "L" Bar - 19" Anti-Microbial 

Yellow
1 REV 232.00

"L" Bar - 19" Anti-Microbial. 1.25" Diameter stainless steel "L" Bars
mounted to side entry door.  Approximately 19" wide by 24" high.
Yellow Anti-Microbial finish.

Ceiling Grab Rail - Center REV 
05-10-1904 RR, Ceiling Grab Rail, Center 108" Anti-Microbial Yellow 1 REV 392.00
05-10-2102 RR, Ceiling Grab Rail, Streetside72" Anti-Microbial Yellow 1 REV 269.00

IV FLUID HANGERS REV 
05-11-4000 RR, IV Hangers, CPI #IV2008 (STANDARD) 1 REV 0.00
05-11-4002 RR, IV Hangers, Quantity (2) 1 REV 283.00

LEFT STACK AND BULKHEAD AREA #1 REV 
05-12-0010 RR, Interior Street side #1 - Left Stack and Bulkhead 1 REV 0.00
05-12-0200 RR, Upper Bulkhead Cabinet, Double Doors 1 REV 11.00

Upper Bulkhead Electrical Cabinet, Double Doors
- Install double hinged Kydex Thermoplastic or multi-spec (picked in the
proper section of work order) doors with  locking  latch  on the right
hand door and center mullion on the left hand door on the standard
upper bulkhead electrical cabinet.

(STANDARD)

05-12-0250 RR, Left Stack, Storage Area #1 (Ultramedic) 1 REV 0.00
Left Stack Radio/Inverter cabinet to include (1) adjustable shelf in upper
section.  Both sections shall have double solid aluminum, Kydex
Thermoplastic or multi-spec (picked in the proper section of work order)
covered doors with  locking  Latch on the upper doors and locking latch
on the lower doors. 

 (standard Ultramedic)



05/09/2024 14:48:29 Page 12
PART NO S DESCRIPTION QTY ID EXTENDED

ACTION WALL AREA #2 REV 
05-13-0010 RR - INTERIOR STREETSIDE #2 - ACTION AREA 1 REV 0.00
05-13-0700 RR, Action Wall Area #2, Medical Device Rail 1 REV 480.00
05-13-0802 RR, Cabinets, Upper Left U2 and U2.5, Std Configuration (UM), CN 

10 Certified
1 REV 82.00

- (2) Cabinets over Action Area with sliding doors and restocking
feature. The forward UL #2 and the rearward UL #2.5 cabinets to
include (1) adjustable shelf in each cabinet. The attendant switch panel
and environmental controls to be built into a separate 6" high section
below the Upper Left #2.5 cabinet and tilted slightly down for ease of
accessibility to the attendant..  (STANDARD Ultramedic, Promedic)

05-13-2200 RR Countertop, Forward and Rear Monitor Area. 1 REV 0.00
05-13-2220 RR, Livingstone, Rain Dance L714 1 REV 1384.00

RR-Interior Street side #3 - CPR Seat REV 
05-14-0500 RR, CPR Seat, Street side, Standard Configuration 1 REV 0.00

Fixed seat.  No flip up due to exterior #3 compartment.

05-14-0900 S RR, CPR Seat Lid Hold-Down 1 REV 0.00
DELETE - Due to Ext. Comp. #3

05-14-2560 RR, CPR Seat, Seat Belt, 4 Point (Per4Max) Black, Change Notice 
8- Compliant

1 REV 481.00

Above Lid mounted

05-14-3901 RR, CPR Seat, "U" Barrier Bar, Padded, 1.5" SS, Ash Gray 1 REV 254.00
Mounted at the front of the CPR side seat vertically in line with the
Padded head cushion on the "U2" cabinets.

05-14-4101 RR, CPR Seat, RR Backrest and Head Cushion, RR Logo, (1) Set, 
Ash Gray

1 REV 397.00

RR, INTERIOR STREETSIDE #4 - REAR AREA REV 
05-15-1001 RR, Cabinet, Upper Left U4, Standard Configuration- CN 10 

Certified
1 REV 0.00

Upper left U4 cabinet with sliding poly carbonate doors with spring
loaded latching handles, restocking feature with spring loaded exterior
integral latch and (1) adjustable shelf.

SQUAD BENCH AREA REV 
05-16-0010 RR, INTERIOR CABINETS - SQUAD BENCH AREA 1 REV 0.00
05-16-0146 RR, Squad Bench, Curbside, One Piece Hinged Lid 1 REV 89.00
05-16-0151 RR, Squad Bench, Medical Device Rail 1 REV 0.00
05-16-0153 RR, Squad Bench, Latch, Lid, Tri Mark, 1 REV 81.00
05-16-0158 RR, Squad Bench, Seat Belts, Two 4-Point belts (Per4Max) Black, 

CN-8
1 REV 984.00

Above the Lid Mounted

05-16-0171 RR, Squad Bench, RR Backrest and Head Cushion, RR Logo, (1) 
Set, Ash

2 REV 794.00

05-16-01SR U Custom Cabinet-Garbage/Sharps/Workstation 1     3715.00
SR#2024129F
Custom designed cabinet to meet customer specifications.

Facing the cot/floor will have a recess for a garbage can on the bottom
and the sharps recessed above the garbage.  Cabinet above to be 13"
high and 15 1/2" wide. 
 Restocking door facing aisle to be (1) door OHO Gen II with hinge on
bottom.



05/09/2024 14:48:29 Page 13
PART NO S DESCRIPTION QTY ID EXTENDED

Doors facing squad bench: have (2) doors with OHO Gen II handles
 Flat counter on top to have monitor mounted.  110 V above counter.

05-16-02SR U Squad Bench Custom 1     893.00
SR#2024100F
Custom length squad bench to accomodate work station at head of
bench.

05-16-03SR U Upper Squad Bench, Cabinet 9", 72" Headroom ONLY 1     531.00
SR# 2024129F
U7/7.5 cabinet:  Fit length from U6 to end of squad bench cabinet.
There shall be a cabinet located above the squad 
bench.  The cabinet will be approximately 9"H x 8-1/2"D,  The cabinet
shall be divided into two (2) separate sections by a fixed center divider.
Each section will have 3/8" Lexan lift up doors with restocking feature
and locking latches. Does not 
5 include shelves.  The distance between the top of the squad bench
cushion to the bottom of the cabinet cushion shall be 
a minimum of 43" in compliance with KKK-A-1822F requirements for
head clearance.
Must use M1 latches for CN 10 certification

05-16-04SR U Custom U6 Compartment 1     932.00
SR#2024100F
Interior access only, compartment # 6 will be approximately 16-18” high
(as tall as possible with remaining space above exterior compartment).
Interior access to face aisle.  Compartment doors to match the U4
doors.
Will be CN-10 Compliant.

BIOHAZARD- REV 
RR, INTERIOR - BIOHAZARD REV 

05-17-0200 S RR, Squad Bench "A" Bar 16", Anti-Microbial, Waste/Sharps, 
(STANDARD)

1 REV 0.00

Delete from order as Sharps/Waste will be built into Squad Bench
cabinet SR#

05-17-2000 RR, Glove Butler(s) 1 REV 0.00
05-17-20SR U Glove Butler (4) Over Rear Entry 1     901.00

SR# 2024100F
(4) Glove Butler II glove boxes installed above the rear entrance doors
with drop down door and (1) locking latch. Door to be Kydex
Thermoplastic or multi-spec and bottom hinged to tip out for restocking.
Access holes to be cut in door for glove removal. 

Must use M1 latches for CN 10 certification

05-17-2120 RR, Glove Butler (4) Total, Over Curbside Entry, Drop Down Door 1 REV 532.00
(4) Glove Butler II glove boxes installed above the side module
entrance door with drop down door and (1) locking latch. Door to be
Kydex Thermoplastic or multi-spec and bottom hinged to tip out for
restocking. Access holes to be cut in door for glove removal. 

Must use M1 latches for CN 10 certification

CURBSIDE RIGHT STACK STORAGE #8 REV 



05/09/2024 14:48:29 Page 14
PART NO S DESCRIPTION QTY ID EXTENDED

05-18-0010 RR, INTERIOR CURBSIDE - RIGHT STACK STORAGE #8 1 REV 0.00
05-18-0600 RR, RF ALS, Upper Heater, A/C Unit, Standard Configuration (UM 

& UM-150)
1 REV 0.00

05-18-0800 RR, RF ALS, Hidden Air Intake (STANDARD) 1 REV 0.00
05-18-1010 RR, RF ALS, "A" Style Standard, CN 10 Certified (UM & UM-150) 1 REV 0.00
05-18-5215 RR, C8, Cabinet, None 1 REV 0.00
05-18-5326 RR, L8, Cabinet, ALS Gen III, OHO Poly carbonate Doors,(2) Adj 

Shelves, I/O CN10
1 REV 0.00

05-18-9420 RR, Lower Right Stack ALS, (1) Additional Adjustable Shelf 2 REV 308.00
Total of four (4) adj. shelves in #8

ATTENDANT SEAT REV 
05-19-0510 RR, Attendant's Seat, EVS 1880, Child safety, Comfort, Per4Max 

Belt-Red
1 REV 0.00

05-19-0511 RR, Color - Ash Gray 1 REV 2154.00
05-19-6501 RR, Attendant's Seat Base, EVS Swivel 2 Pos 1 REV 425.00

RR-INTERIOR COLORS REV 
05-20-2000 RR, Multi-Spec Interior Surfaces 1 REV 648.00
05-20-2001 RR, Color, Misty Gray #6028 1 REV 1007.00
05-20-5300 RR, Upper Band Vinyl Color, Cabinets and Stitched Cushions 1 REV 0.00

Upper Band Vinyl Color Choice for cabinets and stitched cushions.

05-20-5328 RR, Color, Ash Gray 1 REV 487.00
05-20-5500 RR, Lower Band Vinyl Color, Vacuum Formed Cushions 1 REV 0.00
05-20-5502 RR, Color, Ash Gray 1 REV 277.00
05-20-9850 RR, Poly carbonate Color Choice 1 REV 0.00
05-20-9852 RR, Poly carbonate, Clear 1 REV 484.00

1/4" poly carbonate

RR-MISC. INTERIOR OPTIONS REV 
05-21-4000 RR, Interior Cabinet Lights, LED Strip, White 1 REV 0.00
05-21-4010 RR, Upper Left Cabinets, 2, 2.5 & 4 1 REV 549.00
05-21-5004 RR, Squad Bench & Lower Left, Full Height Brushed Stainless Kick 

panels
1 REV 554.00

05-21-8500 RR, Cabinet Latch, Southco 2" Round, Stainless Locking, CN 
10-Rated 10lb

18 REV 0.00

06-01-0100 RR, General Wiring, General Harness 1 REV 0.00
CAMERAS REV 
CAMERAS REV 

06-06-1031 RR, Camera, Interior, Patient Monitor, Rear Header 1 REV 509.00
Install one (1) Audiovox, ASA Voyager VCMS-24
 color camera.

06-06-1200 RR, Camera System, Exterior Back-Up, Over Rear Doors, Includes 
LCD Monitor

1 REV 967.00

Install one (1) Audiovox, ASA Voyager VCMS-24
 color camera with Voyager LCD monitor. 

Default screen shall be patient module.  Backup camera displayed only
in reverse.  Shall include audio for both cameras.

06-06-1410 RR, Mirror Mount for Monitor. Replaces OEM Rear View Mirror, 
Ford or Chev

1 REV 125.00

Camera Monitor Mounting Arm for Ford or Chevy.  Windshield Mount,
Model STSDF1011.
The monitor will mount to the windshield ILO the rear view mirror.

RR-COMMUNICATION REV 
06-06-1601 RR, Two Way Radio Routing Path Cab to Module (STANDARD) 1 REV 249.00



05/09/2024 14:48:29 Page 15
PART NO S DESCRIPTION QTY ID EXTENDED

06-06-1700 RR, Two Way Radio Pre wire, 12VDC Power & Ground 
(STANDARD)

1 REV 0.00

#8 gauge Red power and Black ground wiring will be labeled
appropriately for future installation by a radio technician.  The Black
ground wire to be connected to a main ground point, the Red power
wire to be left unconnected near a direct to battery connection point
inside the power distribution cabinet.  Both wires to route to the lower
section of the Left Stack/Radio Cabinet and be of sufficient length to
allow routing to the Cab Console as an alternate radio installation
location.  Wires to be labeled at both ends.

06-06-1900 RR, Antenna UHF/VHF, (2) Pre wire, 1 REV 140.00
two RG58AU low loss cables installed from the two-way radio cabinet to
the ceiling of the module.  Accessible be removing an interior light in the
patient compartment ceiling.  The interior light shall include an etched
plastic label identifying the plate as the antenna access point. The
cables shall route from the module roof to the lower section of the left
stack/radio cabinet and be of sufficient length to allow routing to the cab
console as an alternate radio installation location.

RADIO AND CLOCKS REV 
06-07-5700 RR, Clock, Digital, Intellitec Time Manager 1 REV 578.00

Action Area - See CA Drawings

07 - ELECTRICAL 12 VOLT DC REV 
07-00-0120 RR, Electrical System 12V, Multiplex System, Type 1 (UM, UM-150) 1 REV 0.00
07-01-0010 RR, Crct Pwr Accs.,Ign/Shrline,1-20 amp 12VDC to 2 

locs,W/O,PD9130 chrgr
1 REV 81.00

(1) 10 amp lead shall be coiled up behind the A./A panel for future use.
(1) 10 amp lead shall be coiled up behind the drivers seat in the cab, for
future use.
Note: This code will be used when and additional battery charger has
already been installed, the PD9130 will not be used with this option.

07-02-1000 RR, Voltmeter - Standard 1 REV 0.00
07-02-1100 RR, Alarm,Low Voltage,With Buzzer and Indicator,in cab console 1 REV 212.00
07-03-2000 RR, Ammeter - for multiplex system 1 REV 0.00

BATTERY SYSTEM REV 
07-04-5305 RR, Ignition Battery Shut off Timer, 5 minute, 1 REV 256.00
07-05-0800 RR, Batteries, Type I UM/UM-150, Ford or Ram, (2) OEM Batteries 

under hood
1 REV 103.00

Include  (2) OEM battery under the hood.

07-07-0500 RR, Module Disconnect, Multiplex System 1 REV 0.00
07-08-0100 RR-Battery Ground 1 REV 0.00
07-09-6000 RR, Battery Charger, Pre wire only, 12V 1 REV 93.00
07-10-1000 RR, Power Outlets 12V, (2) Power Point Style, On with Ignition 1 REV 59.00

(1) outlet shall be mounted in the action area medical rail.

(1) outlet shall be mounted above the top shelf in cabinet L8

07-10-5306 RR, (6) Additional 12V Outlets, Direct to Battery 1 REV 475.00
(1) Bulkhead
(1) Main Wall
(1) Cab Floor area



05/09/2024 14:48:29 Page 16
PART NO S DESCRIPTION QTY ID EXTENDED

(3) Inside console floor area in cab console

07-10-7230 RR, Power Outlet, Kussmaul, USB Dual Port, 5VDC, 4.8 Amp, 
091-219-5

2 REV 210.00

Located in the cab switch panel per Electrical Engineering
ignition hot standard

FRONT CONSOLE REV 
08-01-1710 RR, Console, Drivers Switch & Radio, Ford F Series, Black 

Polyurea coated-
1 REV 455.00

08-01-1720 RR, Console, Addition, Welded in, 5" (2) Cup Holder no handles 1 REV 66.00
08-01-3200 RR, Console Face Plates, Utilize Nut-Certs to Fasten all 1 REV 131.00
08-01-4250 RR, 3 Position Multi-Plex Switch Panel Cab Console 2 REV 1204.00

Provide TWO (3) button multiplex switch panel on the center console.

First set of (3) switches: These switches shall operate the following:
1. Left Switch: Emergency Master
2. Center Switch: Back-up Alarm Cut-off
3. Right Switch: Rear Loading lights

Second set of (3) switches:

1. Left: Left Scene light/FireTech on angled streetside section of
CoolBar
2. Center: Center scene/Center section of CoolBat - Brow light Firetch
3. Right: Right scene light/Firetech on angled curbside section of
CoolBar

08-01-6050 RR, Armrest, (1) Side mount, Havis C-ARM-102 1 REV 144.00
Left Side of console.

08-01-6050 RR, Armrest, (1) Side mount, Havis C-ARM-102 1 REV 144.00
Right side of console.

08-01-6210 RR, Clipboard/Map box, (3) Dividers 1 REV 405.00
08-02-1150 RR, Driver's Control Panel, V-Mux, Touch Screen 1 REV 0.00
08-02-1153 RR, Vista Console Mount with bezel & USB Programing Port 1 REV 2700.00
08-02-5515 RR, Door Open Indicators (VMUX) 1 REV 0.00

Door Open Indicators, - Magnetic Proximity Switches located at the top
of the door between the jamb and the door frame will activate a door
open indicator on the driver's control panel.  The Vista display screen
will include a digital layout with door open indicators for each module
door and activate the corresponding Interior compartment light.  NOTE-
OPEN CAB DOOR WILL NOT BE SHOWN ON DISPLAY.

(STANDARD)

ATTENDANT CONTROL PANEL REV 
08-03-1150 RR, Attendant's Control Panel V-MUX, Touch Screen, w/bezel & 

USB Programming Por
1 REV 2672.00

08-04-6002 RR, Power Distribution, Weldon V-MUX, Video Inputs (UM & 
UM-150)

1 REV 5298.00

Weldon V-Mux Multiplex System w/7" LCD VGA
Touch Screen on front and rear switch panels with
V-Mux Nodes. Includes an O2 Regulator/Transducer
Mounted in #1 Compartment.
INCLUDES VIDEO INPUTS FOR BACK-UP



05/09/2024 14:48:29 Page 17
PART NO S DESCRIPTION QTY ID EXTENDED

CAMERA.
NOTE: The battery shut-off circuit to remain on for 5
minutes after the ignition has been shut off.
Shutting off the ignition will activate a timer that will
leave the batteries on for five minutes so that the
module dome lights can be left on for patient
unloading/vehicle restocking.
Clock - Digital, Rear Control Panel, V-Mux display
Electrical System 12V - V-MUX Multiplex System.
Voltmeter - Standard for V-Mux
Alarm, Low Voltage. Console, V-MUX Ammeter - for
MULTIPLEX ELECTRIC SYSTEM. V-MUX Module
Disconnect - V-Mux Multiplex Electrical System

09 - EMERGENCY Systems- Sirens, Speakers and Air Horns REV 
09-00-01SR U Federal Signal Rumbler 1     1925.00

SR# 2024129F
Part: EQ2B SAP#10133739

09-03-0020 RR, Warning Audible - Siren, Speakers, Air Horns- F-Series 1 REV 0.00
SIREN ELECTRONIC - CONTROL HEADS / AMPS REV 

09-03-1430 RR, Siren Electronic, Federal E-Q2B, Remote Siren 1 REV 2131.00
Program so that pressing the horn on the steering wheel will cycle to
the next siren tone with each push.
The siren to be wired to come 'On' with the ignition switch and will
include:
200-watt siren system features "Q" wail, yelp, air horn, PA, radio
rebroadcast, "Q" Brake and "self Diagnostics.
122 decibels at 10 feet 
Low current draw, only 30 amps continuous 
Foot switch compatible 
Noise canceling microphone included 
Digital Signal Processor (DSP) technology creates the familiar "Q"
sound

SIREN SPEAKERS REV 
09-03-2023 RR, Speakers, (2) CPI "Though-The-Bumper" for 2023-F-Series 

w/Fog Lts.
1 REV 1030.00

09-05-0200 RR, Backup Alarm, w/Cut off, Auto Reset 1 REV 55.00
09-06-0200 RR, Emergency Sequencer/Load Manager 1 REV 0.00

FRONT WARNING LIGHT CONFIGURATION REV 
09-50-1303 RR, Visual Warning Front Upper - (3) Three Light Straight Line 

Configuration
1 REV 0.00

Must pick proper lighting from menu.

AUXILLARY EMERGENCY LIGHTS REV 
09-70-1201 RR, TIR3 - Red Driver / Blue Pass 1 REV 540.00
09-70-4800 RR, Traffic Pre-Empt - Tomar 401-1228-PREHI w/RECT-37 Strobe 

Emitter
1 REV 864.00

Tomar High Priority Pre-Emption power supply (model number
401-1228-PREHIWP).  Over-ride feature wired to disengage when the
unit is in "Park" or "Neutral".

Includes TOMAR RECT-37SWP Clear Strobe with chrome flange to be
used as Traffic Emitter.
Specify Location. Center of CoolBar

Polycoat housing in BLACK



05/09/2024 14:48:30 Page 18
PART NO S DESCRIPTION QTY ID EXTENDED

09-80-3300 RR, Emergency Flashers Set to, KKK-A-1822F Flash Pattern 1 REV 0.00
WARNING LIGHTS REV 

LED Series - M6 (Flange Included RR) REV 
09-95-3404 S RR, Light, Whelen M6 LED, w/BLACK flange, White/clear (iInternal 

Flasher)
2 REV 798.00

SR#2024100F

09-95-3405 S RR, Light, Whelen M6 LED, w/Black Flange, Red/clear lens 13 REV 5187.00
SR#2024100F

09-95-3406 S RR, Light, Whelen M6 LED, w/Black Flange, BLUE/Clear Lens 
(Internal Flasher)

11 REV 4389.00

SR#2024100F

09-95-3409 S RR, Light, Whelen M6 LED, w/Black Flange Red/Blue Split Clear 
Lens (Internal Fla

2 REV 798.00

SR#2024100F

09-95-3410 S RR, Light, Whelen M6 LED, w/Black Flange Red/White Split Clear 
Lens (Internal Fl

3 REV 1197.00

SR#2024100F

09-95-SR34 U RR, Light, Whelen M6 LED, w/Black Flange, Blue/White Clear Lens 
(Internal lFlash

3     1197.00

SR#2024100F

EXTERIOR AUTOMOTIVE LIGHTING REV 
10-01-0002 RR, Tail Lights, Brake/Turn, Whelen M62-Series LED, Pair 1 REV 575.00

Black Flanges

10-01-0007 RR, Back-up Lights, Whelen M62BU, LED Rear, Pair 1 REV 425.00
Black Flanges

10-01-01SR U Whelen M6V2R 2     524.00
SR#2024100F

10-01-02SR U Whelen M6V2B 2     524.00
SR#2024100F

10-01-03SR U Whelen Lin V2 Puddle (Red) 2     582.00
SR#2024100F
Front Grille

10-01-04SR U Whelen LlinV2 Puddle (Blue) 2     582.00
SR#2024100F
Front Grille

ICC/MARKER LIGHTS REV 
10-01-2020 RR, Marker/Clearance Lights, Front, Trucklite Model 33 LED, Amber 1 REV 120.00
10-01-2120 RR, Marker/Clearance Lights, Side and Rear, TruckLite Model 33 

LED, Red/Amber
1 REV 224.00

10-01-5020 RR, Outboard Rear Flashers, Wired to OEM Brake Lights 1 REV 166.00
FLOOD AND LOAD SYSTEMS REV 

10-02-1027 RR, Scene Lighting, (4) Whelen M9EZ LED, M92SLB, w/Black 
Flange

1 REV 1844.00

THE FOLLOWING LIGHTING TO OPERATE WHEN VEHICLE IS PUT
INTO REVERSE.



05/09/2024 14:48:30 Page 19
PART NO S DESCRIPTION QTY ID EXTENDED

REAR LOADING LIGHTS
BACK UP LIGHTS
REARMOST SIDE M9EZ  SCENE LIGHTS

10-02-2053 RR, Rear Load Lights, (2) Whelen M6EZ LED, M62SLB, w/ Black 
flange

1 REV 636.00

10-02-3010 RR, Lighting Operation, Side Scene, Rear Load & Back-Up Lights 1 REV 0.00
Cab Entry - Lighting REV 

AUXILIARY LIGHTING REV 
10-02-9102 RR, Light, Firetech, HiViz Mini Brow Light, 9LED, 12", Single stack, 

Black
2 REV 1538.00

Mounted on a horizontal Surface.....

10-02-9109 RR, Light, Firetech, HiViz Mini Brow Light, 27LED, 35", Single 
stack, Black

1 REV 1823.00

Mounted on a horizontal Surface.....

11 - INTERIOR LIGHTING REV 
11-01-1215 RR, Dome Light -Road Rescue, 10" Edge illuminated LED, Each 4 REV 964.00
11-01-1420 RR, Dome Lights - (7) Kinequip 8" Round LED (Ultramedic) 1 REV 1246.00

The interior lighting system shall consist of (7)  Kinequip 8" Round LED
Dome Lights fixtures in the following configuration: 

(3) Bench lights over the squad bench
(3) Dome lights Street side
(1) Dome light Curbside rear  

The four outside corner lights and (1) light near the CPR seat area shall
be designated module dome lights and be activated when the side or
rear module entrance doors are opened or by a three-way circuit
allowing these lights to be turned on and off from cab or module.  The
lights over the primary cot and squad bench shall have switches in the
module that will allow independent high/low/off control. 

The lights shall produce at least 35 foot candles of light over ninety
percent of the cot surface area in the high setting.

11-01-9000 RR, Timer -15 minute- Restocking 1 REV 48.00
11-01-9001 RR, Timer switch Additional, Rear Access Door 1 REV 190.00

On the lock box of the Leading Rear Access door.

SPOTLIGHTS / HANDHELD LIGHTS REV 
11-02-1000 RR, Handheld Spotlight - Sho-Me 200,000 CP 1 REV 126.00

ATTENDANT LIGHT REV 
11-03-1010 RR, Attendant Light - 6" x 14" Diffusion Plate Light 1 REV 137.00

The cabinet above the light will have a sweep out cover panel over the
wiring on the floor of the cabinet if the switch panel is not part of the
design of the upper 2 cabinets.

SHORELINE INLET REV 
12-01-5400 RR, Shoreline Inlet, Kussmaul Super Auto-Eject, 20A 1 REV 834.00

Shore Inlet, 20 AMP, Auto Eject ILOS.
20 AMP/125VAC shoreline inlet in lieu of standard 15 amp.  Includes
mating female connector body for inlet and 20 amp GFI circuit breaker
combo in lieu of standard 15 amp.
Install the breaker box installed behind the driver's seat.

12-01-6300 RR, Kussmaul, Eject,Cover,15 or 20A,Red 1 REV 59.00



05/09/2024 14:48:30 Page 20
PART NO S DESCRIPTION QTY ID EXTENDED

12-01-8000 RR, Shoreline Indicator, (1), "ON" Green OS Mini Indicator Light 1 REV 222.00
This light is to be wired after the GFI breaker to indicate shore power is
'ON' and breaker has not tripped.

12-01-9020 RR, GFI Box Location- Behind Driver's Seat 1 REV 0.00
12-02-0200 RR, Outlets, Interior, 125V-15A (1) Action Wall, (1) Right Stack 1 REV 154.00

(1) outlet shall be mounted on the action area medical rail

(1) outlet shall be mounted above the top shelf in cabinet L8

12-02-2100 RR-Outlets, Interior, Additional, 125V-15A, Custom Location, Each 5 REV 975.00
Customer specific locations.

BLOCKHEATERS REV 
12-02-4001 Block Heater - With OEM Plug 1 REV 0.00

This option does not include a switch.
 (STANDARD).

INVERTER - 125VAC REV 
12-03-1125 RR, Inverter Charger - Vanner LifeSine, LSC12-2000 1 REV 2155.00

Install the inverter in the interior  L1 cabinet.
LifeSine inverter will be ignition switch activated, No Inverter switch.
 

13 - ENVIRONMENTAL SYSTEMS REV 
ENVIROMENTAL CLIMATE CONTROL SYSTEM REV 

13-01-1200 RR, HVAC - Central Air Flow Discharge (UM & UM-150) 1 REV 0.00
13-01-2000 RR, Climate Control - (UM & UM-150) 1 REV 0.00
13-02-0100 RR, Exhaust Fan - 100 CFM Standard Location 1 REV 113.00

HVAC BASE SYSTEM - HOSELINE REV 
13-02-5701 S RR, Cover, Cool Bar 1 REV 0.00

Drawing # 314710

13-02-5712 RR, HVAC Aux Front Wall Coolbar, Hoseline, Ford F-series 
BRUSHLESS Motor

1 REV 4666.00

13-02-57SR U Cover, Cool Bar all M6 lights with Tomar in center 1     0.00
(10) M6 series lights only.  Tomar in center of cool bar. 

Note: Will be painted same color as the mount location on box front.

13-02-9340 RR, Thermostat, In Vista display, Temperature sensor in Air return 1 REV 0.00
13-02-9340 RR, Thermostat, In Vista display, Temperature sensor in Air return 1 REV 0.00
13-03-1000 RR, Return Air System 1 REV 0.00
13-03-2000 RR, Return Air Central Plenum 1 REV 0.00
13-03-3000 RR, Heat/AC Cabinet 1 REV 0.00

14 - MEDICAL SYSTEMS REV 
COT MOUNTING PROVISIONS REV 

14-01-1010 RR, Cot Mounting, Hardware 1 REV 0.00
14-01-1110 RR, Post & Wheel Cups, None 1 REV 0.00
14-01-1210 RR, Safety Hook, Ship Loose 1 REV 0.00
14-01-1623 RR, Cot Mount, Stryker Power Load, No Wheel guide, CN 8 

Compliant
1 REV 30230.00

includes constant hot power supply for battery charging.

14-01-4028 Center Mount 1 REV 0.00
OXYGEN AND AIR SYSTEMS REV 

14-02-0100 RR, O2 System, Multiplex 1 REV 0.00



05/09/2024 14:48:30 Page 21
PART NO S DESCRIPTION QTY ID EXTENDED

14-02-1000 RR, O2 Cylinder Wrench 1 REV 49.00
14-02-2000 RR, O2 Cylinder Bracket - Zico #QR-MV 1 REV 430.00
14-02-3000 RR, O2 Control - Electric with Manual Bypass on Action Wall. 1 REV 449.00
14-02-4000 RR, O2 Outlets, Ohio Style, (2) Action Wall, (1) Squad Bench 1 REV 514.00

(2) O2 outlets in Action area medical device rail

(1) O2 outlet CS Wall head of squad bench in medical device rail

*** NOTE ***
O2 outlets MUST be at least 12" from any 125V AC outlet.

14-02-4100 RR, O2 Outlet, Relocate (1) Action Wall Outlet to Ceiling 1 REV 104.00
14-02-6150 RR, O2 Cylinder Holder, Zico QR-D-2 Strapless "D" Bracket, CN 10 

Certified, Each
1 REV 376.00

SUCTION SYSTEM REV 
14-03-1010 RR, Suction System, SSCOR On-Board 1 REV 686.00

Conforms to J3043 requirements

MISC MEDICAL REV 
14-04-1000 RR, Fire Extinguisher, 5# ABC w/ Mounting Bracket 1 REV 204.00

HD Amerex Bracket #861H with Amerex 5LB fire extinguisher.
SHIPPED LOOSE

15 - PAINT / DECALS AND NOMENCLATURE REV 
PAINT AND FINISH REV 

15-00-0100 RR, Road Rescue Paint Process 1 REV 0.00
15-01-2011 Module Paint, Paint other than OEM, Red 1 REV 748.00

Note: Must state color with paint code and request a paint spray-out for
approval.

Red: FLNA 32907

15-01-5600 Cab Paint - Single Color, Repaint other than OEM, Red Paint 1 REV 5357.00
Note: Must state color with paint code. (Request a paint spray-out for
approval id wanted)

Red: FLNA 32907

Overall cab paint includes Hood. 

THE CAB INSERT MUST MATCH THE AREA THAT IT IS INSERTED
INTO

15-01-5817 Paint, Chassis, Window Sill Up, Not Red/Metallic 1 REV 2233.00
Dark Metallic Gray FLNA 97110. Red: FLNA 32907
Cab roof to be painted GRAY, above doors to be painted GRAY  (from
bottom edge of windows and up). 

THE CAB WINDOW  INSERT MUST MATCH THE AREA THAT IT IS
INSERTED INTO

15-02-3001 RR, Pinstripe, None, Fine Line Paint Edge 1 REV 0.00
GRAPHICS AND LETTERING REV 

15-03-3900 RR, Badge Logos 1 REV 0.00
15-03-4000 RR, Logos and Model Name 1 REV 0.00
15-03-4001 RR, Ultramedic - Black Logos 1 REV 70.00



05/09/2024 14:48:30 Page 22
PART NO S DESCRIPTION QTY ID EXTENDED

16-01-0200 RR, Owner's Manual 1 REV 35.00
74-09-0099 Indemnification Statement 1 REV 0.00

The purchaser agrees to defend, indemnify and hold Rev Ambulance
Group harmless from any claims, costs (including actual attorneys'
fees), damages and liabilities caused in whole or in part by any
alteration or modification of, or changes or additions to the purchased
products OR use of product for purposes it was not designed or
intended for.

Subtotal   361,844.00

Delivery    2,500.00
Stryker- Cot, Chair, (2) Batteries. See Itemized   40,277.00
Everest Installation and Prep Radio and Wireless    1,800.00
Ford 8-Year, 150,000-Mile Warranty    6,100.00
Graphics    4,530.00

Total   417,051.00



SOUTH METRO FIRE DEPARTMENT 
1650 Humboldt Avenue • West St. Paul MN 55118 

 Phone: (651) 552-4176 • FAX: (651) 552-4195 
www.smfdmn.org 

Proudly serving the Cities of South St. Paul and West St. Paul 

DATE: May 15, 2024 

TO: President and Board 

FROM: Mark Juelfs, Fire Chief 

RE: June Meeting Date Change 

Summary: 
The June Fire Board meeting is scheduled for June 19, 2024.  This happens to be the State holiday Juneteenth.  As 
is the case with other holidays defined in Minnesota Session Laws 2023 Chapter 5, no public business can be 
conducted on this day. 

Recommendation: 
Staff recommends moving the June Fire Board meeting to June 12, 2024. 

http://www.southmetrofire.com/
https://lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDAsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8vd3d3LnJldmlzb3IubW4uZ292L2xhd3MvMjAyMy8wL1Nlc3Npb24rTGF3L0NoYXB0ZXIvNS8iLCJidWxsZXRpbl9pZCI6IjIwMjMwNTMwLjc3NDc5OTgxIn0.QCYg2ErC3xrtYcolB6mpeXs-i81iZ0DalAsCEl6iKTg/s/2576550755/br/203922686795-l

	Agenda 5-15-2024.pdf
	Minutes
	Thank You - Jacobson's
	Thank You - Tara Finseth - Burnsville
	List of Claims summary
	Sheet1

	Check Reg
	EFT Reg
	Bank Rec 04 - April 2024
	April 2024 in progress

	Month End Report
	2024

	2024 Run Summary
	Sheet1

	Ambulance Replacement Memo
	South Metro Fire Department__05-10-2024
	Sheets and Views
	SS EXT

	Sheets and Views
	CS EXT

	Sheets and Views
	FTRR EXT

	Sheets and Views
	SS INT

	Sheets and Views
	CS INT

	Sheets and Views
	FRONT INT

	Sheets and Views
	REAR INT

	Sheets and Views
	FLOOR

	Sheets and Views
	CEILING

	Sheets and Views
	Model


	South Metro Fire Dept Quote 5.09.24
	June meeting date change

